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COVER STORY
Mationa! Presto Industries, Inc.

The small appliznce business is better known for fads that come and go,
than for products with longevity. Yet, fifty years after its introduction, the Control
Master® heat control (along with the skillets, griddles, and multi-cookers it
accompanies) continues to be a major part of the Company’s product portfolio.
Over the years, the control’s external appearance has been modified, but its basic
internal design remains largely unchanged.

As the second in a series of anniversary stories, this year's cover pays tribute
to the golden anniversary of the Control Master® heat control. Shown on the
cover are the original and the 2006 models of the control.

The Company first introduced the detachable Control Master® Heat Control
in 1956. Billed as a “veritable stove that fits in the palm of the hand,” the control was
shipped with each of the Presto® skillers, griddles, and multi-cookers sold thar year.

The Control Master® was a true revolutionary break through with multiple
benefits beyond its foremost function—providing precision control of the cooking
process from simmer to 400 degrees Fahrenheit. For che first rime, the homemaker
was completely freed from the stove—she could literally cook a meal in any
location that had an electric outlet. Each of the control's complementary products
was styled as an attractive serving piece as well as a cooking appliance. With the
control detached, the meal could be directly served from the cooking appliance at
the rable without even a hot pad, as the product’s legs acted as a hear barrier to en-
able the product 10 be placed on any surface. Best of all, with the control removed,
the cooking appliance was completely immersible, even dishwasher safe, for easy
and thorough cleaning,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

{In thonsands except per share data)
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Netsales...................... 3$304,681 $184.,565 $158,956
Nerearnings. .......ooovnuenn., $ 27,960° $ 16417° $ 15,441°

Weighted average common
and common equivalent

shares outstanding . ........... 6,831 6,827 6,823
Net earnings per common share. ... 3 4.09° $ 2.40" $ 2,26
Dividends per commeon share. .. . .. $ 212 3 1.67 $ 117

Stockholders” equity per
common share outstanding. . . . .. $41.04 339.04 $38.33

* 2006 ner earnings reflect a research and development taz credis which served 10 increase earnings by 51,200,000
{$0.18 per shave) covering the period 2002 through 2006. 15 was offiet in par: by a goodwill write off sremming from
its Absorbent Products segment of $309.000 (50.05 per share}, net of tax.

For 2005, geodwill for the Absarbens Products segment was deemed impaired because of ihe declining profisability
exprrieneed by one of the reporsing units in she segment. This resulted in a reduction of earning of 32,550,000 ($0.37 per
share). nei of rax.

For 2004 the nes effect of the reversal of the LIFO reserve resslied in & nes comparative earmingt decline of $2,695,000
or $0.40 per share which was in part affiet by the abience of the $1,137.000 ($0.17 per share) plans closing charge taken
in 2003. The impact of the pension termination resslied in a net comparative carnings decline of 31,371,000 or $0.20
per ihare.




LETTER TO STOCKHOLDERS

National Presto Industries, Inc.

In the 2005 centennial annual report, three events
were predicied to have an enormous impact on 2006.
Those events were 1) The federal judge’s ruling requiring
the Company to register as an investment company, 2) the
award of the 40mm systems contract to the Company's
Defense Segment under which producr shipments were
scheduled to begin during the second half of 2006, and 3)
the acquisition of the assets of Amron L.L.C., an Antigo,
Wisconsin defense manufacturer of cartridge cases used in
medium caliber (20-40mm) ammunition. The prediction
proved to be 100% accurate,

In most years, the Company's sales and earnings would
be the focus of the report, particularly in a year as successful
as 2006. Thar success, however, was largely overshadowed
by the first of the events, the investment company marter
ruling, The judge’s decision triggered a chain reacrion which
ulrimately led 1o the withdrawal of the Company’s public
accountants’ certification of three years of financial state-
ments; the resignation of those auditors; a massive and time
consuming re-audit of the past; the resulting inability ro file
the 2006 Form 10-K annual report on a timely basis and in
turn the potential threat of the delisting of che stock; and
finally the restatement of financial information dating back
to January 1, 2003, Accordingly, although it is unusual in
letters of this kind to menrion, much less describe in decail,
that which occurred in a subsequent year, it is appropriate in
the case of 2006 to make an exception.

The nine year saga of the Investment Company Marrer
finally came to an end on August 13, 2007. It began in
1999 with an investigation by the staff of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC). The SEC subsequently
filed a suit in federal district court in July 2002 alleging
that the Company was an investment company from 1994
to 2002. During fourth quarter 2005, the federal district
judge granted the SEC's motion for summary judgment
and required the Company to register under the Investment
Company Act. The Company filed a notice of appeal from
the decision. As it was barred from opcrating in interstare
commerce, it had no choice bur to register under the Act.

It did so under protest on December 27, 2005 and then
filed an applicartion to deregister the following month.

The Company’s and the SEC staff’s appeal briefs were all
submitted to the Court by June 2006 and oral argument
was heard in September 2006. Eight months lacer, on May
15, 2007, the appellate court reversed the lower court,
concluding that the Company was not and had never been
an investment company. It ruled that the Company was
free to drop its registration under the Investment Company
Act and operate under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
whether ot not the SEC gave formal approval to that step.
The decision was final on August 13, 2007 when the SEC

failed vo pursue its options to either secure a reconsideration
en bane of the appellate court’s decision or petition the
Supreme Court for a writ of certiorari.

Unfortunately, the impact of the litigation did not end
with the court’s favorable decision. During the appellace
pertod, the question arose as to how the Company was to
present its financial sratements. Was it to use the traditional
annual operating company statements or the mutual fund
format which required semi-annual reporting? lt was the
Company's understanding from its outside counsel, that the
Company was to continue to use the operating company
format. At the time the Company filed its 2005 annual
report, discussions were ongoing berween counsel and
the SEC staff concerning the staff’s request, first made in
February 2006, that consideration be given to supplement-
ing the financial statements via footnote with mutual fund
type statements. The discussions revolved around multiple
questions that the Company’s then public accountants,
Grant Thornton, had raised, which in turn were posed by
the Company'’s counse! to the SEC’s staff. These questions
concerned the methodology to be used to report assets and
carnings of a company thar was so clearly structured as an
operating company using inapplicable investment company
accounting criteria. Three weeks after the 2005 annual
report was filed, the SEC wrote letters co both the Company
and Grant Thornton, maintaining that the footnore was a
requirement and all bur demanded that Grant Thornton
withdraw irs opinion which it did almost immediately
thereafter. Shortly after the withdrawal of its opinion,
representatives of Grant Thornton mert with the Company’s
beard of directors and expressed concern about the ability of
the Company's accountants to develop auditable investment
company financials for the footnote. It did, however, agree to
provide criteria as to what it would require from the Company
before it would be comfortable accepting an engagement
to audit the footnore. Eight days after che meeting, Granc
Thornton, without providing the promised criteria, withdrew
from the engagement.

Given the litigation with the SEC and the confusion
over the invesrment company footnote, finding a public
accounting firm even willing to consider underraking the
audit was a challenge. The Company ultimately locared rwo
firms. It entered into an engagement for the performance of
its audir work with one (Virchow Krause & Company, LLP)
and its tax work with the other (BDO Seidman, LLP).

In September 2006, representatives of the Company
met with the SEC staff 1o secure clarification of the invest-
ment company footnote requirement. The staff provided
limited clarification, however, did note that only 2005 was
involved and thar for 2005, the footnote was to cover the
five day period from the filing date, December 27, through
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December 31, 2005, a time span during which the business
was largely shutdown to rake inventories and during which
no material activity had occurred.

Based on a letter that Grant Thornton had sent when it
withdrew from the engagement, both the Company and its
new auditors understood chat the audir engagement would
cover 2005 and 2006, as Grant Thornton had outlined a
procedure under which it would provide consent to the use
of its opintons from its 2003 and 2004 audits. When pursu-
ant 1o that letter, consents were requested, Grant Thornton
stated without any substantive explanation that no consent
would be given for the earlier years, placing the new auditor
in the position of having to reaudir 2003 and 2004, as well
as 2005. Given the number of years under audit, and the
need for investment company footnotes for 2005 and 20006,
it was clear that the annual report for 2006 would not be
completed by the normal mid-March time-frame, which
was also the New York Stock Exchange’s deadline for filing
an annua!l report. Failure to file on a timely basis potentially
jeopardizes a company's exchange listing. There is an
automatic six month grace period. After that, the Exchange
has che discretion of extending the time by an additional six
months or delisting the company.

As a result of the favorable appellate court decision
in May 2007, chere was no longer any reason ro prepare or
audit investment company footnotes for 2005 and 2006.
Ongoing work on the footnotes was immediately halted.
Since the absence of the 2005 footnote was the only ground
upon which the SEC had questioned Grant Thornton’s
2005 audit, the Company also asked Grant Thoraton to
reinstare its opinions for all prior years, including 2005.
Once again, Grant Thornton’s response was “no” and again
no substantive explanation was forchcoming,

The audits of all years thus concinued. Virchow
Krause's sizable staff and the Company’s accountants and
management spent considerable time reliving the past. The
audits were completed on August 23, 2007, The resulting
statements contain some major differences from those that
were originally published.

Typically, audits are done on a relatively contemporane-
ous basis rather than years after the fact. Typically, oo,
audit firms make a determination of appropriate classifica-
tions and mainrain them on a consistent basis. With the
Juxury of beginning their reaudit from the opening balance
sheer of 2003, Virchow Krause found several items which
it deemed to be errors. Correction of these errors led to
restatemnents which affecred the balance sheets, cash flow,
and equity statements for all years (2003-2006) and the
statement of earnings for 2005. Due to the fact that the
correction of two of these errors resulted in restatements
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that affccred retained earnings, the Company was deemed
to have ineffective internal controls for the first time in its
history. The ineffectiveness, however, was limiced ro rthose
errors. Both errors pertained to judgmental estimares.

There is a fair amount of estimaring done at year end 1o
cover contingencies. In the Company’s case, one of the major
areas of estimate is its products liability reserve. Historically,
at the end of each year, the Company’s attorneys had de-
veloped a high and low end of the range and judgmentally
concluded that the mid-point of the range was rhe best
estimate. Grant Thornton had concurred in this approach.
The new auditors maintained that there had 1o be a specific
basis for auditing the best estimate. As it found no such
basis in the information that had been developed at the
time of the prior audits, it maintained char cthe accounting
rules required the Company to sclect the low point of the
range. Accordingly, the reserve was restated as of January 1,
2003 by reducing it by $9,812,000 on a pre-tax basis, and
retained carnings were increased on thar date by $6,040,000
(after tax) or $.89 per share.

Goodwill is another area that requires estimates.
The estimate in question pertained to the goodwill of the
Absorbent Product Segment’s Atlanta division, which had
been purchased in 2003. The Company decided to close
the division in the lacter part of 2006 in order to improve
operating efficiencies (for further derails of this decision,
sce page 8). Here again, the Company’s judgment reached
during fourth quarter 2005 was found to be wanting despite
the face that it followed its prescribed procedures and despite
the fact that the prior audiror had concurred during the then
contemporaneous audit. 2005 earnings as originally stated
were reduced by $2,550,000 (after tax) or $.37 per share.

Finally, the treatment of variable rate demand notes
as cash equivalents was deemed erroneous. These notes
are used by the Company as a cash managemen tool.
Since they can be tendered to the instrument’s trustec or
remarketer in seven days or less for cash at par plus interest,
they are far morc flexible, safer both in terms of interest race
and principal risk, and more cash-like than traditional cash
management instruments like thirty day commercial paper
or ninery day certificates of deposit, both of which are con-
sidered cash equivalents. Moreover, in May 2002, wich the
assistance of Grant Thornton, the Company had reviewed
the classification of these notes as cash equivalents with
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) under
FAS 95, “Statement of Cash Flows” and was told that the
FASB would not object to treating these instruments as cash
equivalents. Nonetheless, based on a document published
by PricewarerhouseCoopers in March of 2006, which was
adopted by the other members of the “Big Four” Accounting
firms (all of which had been requiring their clients o




reclassify their variable rate demand notes as investments),
the FASB's concurrence was considered irrélevanc and the
Company’s position was deemed erroneous. Its variable
rate demand notes were thus reclassified as marketable
securitics beginning with the opening balance sheet in
2003. The reclassification makes the cash flow statement
extremely difficult to follow, as transactions thar are part
of the cash management function appear to be changes in
investment aCtIVl[y.

The Company nevertheless appreciated Virchow
Krause’s willingness and dedication in auditing so many
years in such a short period of time so thoroughly. The audic
process was both extremely time consuming and disruptive.
Despite the reclassifications, it is a relief char che audics have
been completed, enabling management and the accounting
staff to focus on current business operations rather than
activities that occurred in the distant past.

The second and third evenrs char were predicted to
have a2 major impact on 2006 fortunately had a far happier
effect. The Defense Segment’s performance under the
40mm systems contract exceeded all reasonable expecra-
tions. It avoided aimost all of the pitfalls incidenc ro rapid
growth, as well as the risks inherent in working with a
diverse group of subcontractors. The Segment also did a
commendable job of integrating the newly acquired Amron
subsidiary into the fold. The combinarion of cash infusion
to enable the performance of long delayed maintenance
acrivities and strong management turned Amron from a
company with a history of performance issues into 2 solid
performer. The proof vas definitely illustrated in the sales
and earnings figures for 2006.

Net consolidated sales increased by 65% or
$120,116,000 1o $304,681,000 from 2005's $184,565,000.
Although all three of the Company’s business segments
contribured to the increase, the bulk of the increase (75%)
stemmed from the Detense Segment’s performance under
the 40mm contract and the shipment of cartridge cases
from the newly acquired Amron division. Housewares/
Small Appliances contributed 10% of the increase, while
the Absorbent Products Segment provided the balance.

Net earnings increased at a comparable rate. They
were up $11,543,000 or 70% from 2005's $16,417,000 to
$27,960,000. As with sales, the boost in earning was largely
arcributable to the Defense Segment’s performance under
the 40mm contract and the shipment of cartridge cases.
[mproved earnings at the Housewares/Smatl Appliance
Segment resulting from its increased sales volume also
served 1o enhance earnings, as did a federal tax credit for
research and development recognized in 2006 pertaining to
2002 through 2006. The small increase enjoyed from the

Company’s portfolio was derived fram higher yields and
was enhanced by a reduction in the loss from the Absorbent
Products business largely due to the year-to-ycar difference
in the treatment of goodwill, stemming from the 2005
restatement.

In keeping with much of its history, the Company’s
long standing record of paying gencrous dividends contin-
ued in 2006. With year-end 2006 approaching, che Board
of Directors approved dividend action for the 63rd consecu-
tive year. A resolution subsequently adopted, authorized
disbursement of a single lump sum in March 2007 consist-
ing of an increased regular dividend of $.95 per share plus
an extra of $2.85 per share. Once again, the entire dividend
was derived from operating carnings.

Unlike the prior year, there were no new momentous
evenrs that occurred in 2006 that are expected to have a
similar impacr on future years, With the investment com-
pany matter and its ramifications ended, the chief remaining
concerns in 2007, are ongoing cost increases coupled with
the limited ability to pass them on through increased pricing
to customers. The Housewares/Small Appliance Segment
sources most of its products from China. It has been experi-
encing increased product costs due in part to the weak dollar
vis a vis the Chinese yuan, a currency which at onc time was
pegged to the U.S. dollar, bur was aliowed to floar beginning
in July, 2005. Since that time, the dollar has decreased 9%
vis a vis the yuan. In addition, commodity and transport
costs have been increasing on a steady basis due in part to
high petroleum prices. The ability to pass these costs on in
the form of price increases has been minimal. In the case
of the Defense Segment, its pricing is largely locked in for
a five year period under the 40mm systems conrract, and it
has expericnced cost increases, in particular zinc, which it
must absorb. It likewise will face a new challenge in 2007 10
deliver product ac higher volume levels per the augmented
delivery schedules under the 40mm systems contracr during
the fiest full year of munition shipments. Although im-
proved, the Abserbent Product Segment conrinues to struggle
1o develop the work force skill sets required for cfficient
equipment urilization, a must if the business is to provide
a return on its investment. It too faces further commodiry
cost increases {most of the marerials used are petroleum
based) and similar limitations on irs ability to increase prices.
2007 thus promises to be 2 challenging one for each of the
Company’s threc business segments.

2

yjo Cohen
Chair of the Board and President
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

National Presto Industries, Inc.

REVENUE SOURCES:

The increasing importance of revenues supplied by
the Defense and Absorbent Products Segments to overall
Company sales is demonstrated in the rable below. As pro-
jected in the 2005 annual report, sales of these Segments in
2006 did exceed 50% of the total. Further sizable increases
are projected for 2007.

PERCENTAGE OF PERCENTAGE OF

SUBSIDIARY YEAR.OVER-YEAR CONSOLIDATED
YEAR SALES INCREASE SALES
2001 $  7.814,000 - 6.6%
2002 $ 17,697,000 126.5% 14.2%
2003 $ 21,498,000 21.5% 17.1%
2004 $ 52,796,000 145.6% 33.2%
2005 $ 72,578,000 37.5% 39.3%
2006 $180,226,000 148.3% 59.2%

New Products

As part of the golden anniversary celebration of the
Control Master® Hear Control (see the cover story), the
Company introduced a new griddle which augmented
its family of products that use the control. Dubbed the
“Fold Away”, the griddle features unique handles which fold
for compact storage. The product is pictured in use at A
and in its folded storage position at B. Actractively styled
with a cool touch surround and goid decals, the griddle
holds a generous nine servings. Temperatures ace precisely
controlled wich the Control Master® heat control, Wich the
control detached, the griddle is fully immersible and dish-
washer safe. The deluxe nonstick surface promotes low or ne
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fat cooking and assures easy cleaning. In further honor of
the golden year, the Company also inrroduced a newly styled
HeatDish® Plus Footlight® parabolic heater trimmed in the
50¢h anniversary color of gold. The heater is illustrated ac C.
Referred 1o as the “gold standard” of heaters, its classy design
is enhanced with gold accents and a Foorlight® base light
that has a golden glow.

The Company rounded our its line with several other
new product introductions. Among them was a digital
version of its popular ProFry™ 1800 watt immersion deep
fryer featuring precision electronic controls shown at D,
the Presto® ShineOn" electric shoe polisher, a convenicent




way to give shoes a professional shine depicted at E and the
LeverEdge™ cutting center, a combination cutting board
with special knives illustrated at F. The board features a
patent pending pivot post which enables ultra hard veg-
etables like squash to be cut quickly and easily and fosters
fast and precise chopping. The LeverEdge™ also provides
the means 1o slice bread evenly and ripple cut fruits and
vegetables with ease.

F H.‘_

National Advertising

In keeping with the practice pursued for many years,
direct corporate procurement of advertising was confined
in 2006 to television. Customers’ promotional departments
supplemented television programs with individually sup-
plied printed material. The featured product in TV ads was
once again the Company’s line of deep fryers.

Share Reacquisitions

Reacquisitions occur when the Company stock is
under pressure. That condition was not prevalent at any
point during the review year, and hence reacquisitions were
not pursued.

SUBSIDIARIES
National Presto Industries, Inc.

Presto Manufacturing Company
Jackson, Mississippi

Once the site of rthe manufacture of pressure cookers
and small appliances, this facility was transformed into a
warehouse in 2004 and is under the management of Canton
Sales & Storage Company.

Jacksen Sales and Storage Company
Jackson, Mississippi

Canton Sales & Storage Company
Canton, Mississippi

Both facilities serve as distribution centers for the
Company's pressure cookers and appliances. Both also enjoy
free port status and comparatively low cost ratings under
shipper's tariff schedules for merchandise consigned to most
markers.

The importance of these operations within the
Company’s complex has become significantly enhanced, since
logistical tasks and consequent space needs are exacerbated
with overseas sourcing of the products to be stored. Stocking
inventories in depth is a requirement of doing business.

National Holding Investment Company
Wilmington, Delaware

This subsidiary provides the capital for corporace
growth whether by horizontal or vertical means. The
purchase of the absorbent product equipment in 2005 is
an example of horizontal growth, while che purchase of the
Assets of Amron L.L.C. referenced on pages 3 and 5 of the
Letter to Sharcholders completed in 2006, falls under the
vertical caregory. Funds in excess of immediate capital needs
are invested in relatively risk-free, short-term instruments.

During 2006, the Federal Reserve Board, which
establishes the parameters for shore-term investments and the
return thereon, increased its rate for returns from 4.25% at
the beginning of 2006 to 5.25% by mid-year through four
separate .25% increases. Despite the average $19,662,000
decline of principal sums available for investment arising
from the use of funds to acquire the assets of Amron and
10 support corporate growth, the higher yields resulting
from the higher funds rate did serve to increase carnings by
11.49% from 2005 levels.
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AMTEC Corporation

Janesville, Wisconsin

Spectra Technologies, LLC
(A subsidiary of AMTEC, Corporation.)
East Camden, Arkansas

Amron
(A division of AMTEC, Corporation, Antigo, Wisconsin)

AMTEC’s product line includes ordnance items
such as 40mm training and tactical rounds (the former is
pictured in A), firing devices (shown at B), and fuzes (il-
lustrated at C) and it is one of two prime contractors for the
complete 40 millimerer round. Spectra Technologies LLC,
East Camden, Arkansas, performs load, assemble, and pack
(LAP) operations for explosive ordnance as a prime contrac-
tor of the Department of Defense {DOD?} and as a subcon-
tractor for other DOD prime contractors. LAP production
involves the loading of explosives for ammunition, demoli-
tion devices, etc. In January 2007, AMTEC acquired the
assets of Amron. The new division, also named, “Amron”, is
headquartered in Antigo, Wisconsin where it manufactures
medium caliber cartridge cases (20mm, 25mm, 30mm &
40mm) for the prime contractors 10 the US Armed Services,
which include its parent, AMTEC.

A

During the review
year, sales and earnings
increased by 243% and

¥ 245%, respectively aver

RIE % tho'se c.njoycd in ?0(_]5.

As indicated carlier in the

Letter to Shareholders at
page 5, a sizable portion of the increase was attributable
to the 40mm systems concract under which AMTEC is
responsible for the delivery of 55% of the 40mm rounds
required by the Army over a five year period. Shipments
under this contrace began in the second haif of 2006. The
timely delivery of product under the contract was a remark-
able achievement and the result of real dedication, hard
waork, attention to details, and masterful coordination. A
significant portion of the increase in sales and earnings was
also derived from the newly acquired business of Amron.
Spectra likewise contributed to both the sales and earnings
increase, albeit not as dramatically as its sister companies.

g

2007 will mark the first full year of shipments under
the 40mm systems contract and the fust full year of Amron
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business. The additional business was reflected in the
backlog which at year-end 2006 was approximarely $260
million compared to the prior year’s $150 million.

Presto Absorbent Products, Inc. (PAPI)
Eau Claire, Wisconsin
And Its Division
Presto Absorbent Products — Atlanta (PAPA)
Marietta, Georgia
Product produced by these rwo subsidiaries was largely

under private label. It includes adule briefs, underwear and
baby diapers as illustrared in D thru F.

On a combined basis, the two
divisions enjoyed a sizable increase
in revenues in 2006 of almost 50%
when compared to those realized
in 2005. The increase was largely
sourced from the equipment which
was installed in the latrer half of
2005 at the Eau Claire facilicy.

It became apparent by year-end 2006, rhar greater
efficiency and flexibility along with reduced overhead costs
would be enjoyed if all of the equipment were housed in
a single facility. Accordingly, the decision was made at
year-end to close the Atlanta facility and move most of
its equipment to Eau Claire. Between the closing costs,
approximately half of which were expensed in 2006, the
ongoing struggles to handle the increased volume on an
efficient basis, and the continued rise in commodity costs,
the Segment once again incurred a significant loss.

The absorbent product business is one in which high
volume and efficient production are key. The equipment
is inherently expensive and complex. Annual deprecia-
tion costs are high. Ultimately, profirability thus depends
on maximizing the utilization of the equipment; skilled
personnel to efficiently operate and maintain the equip-
ment around the clock basis is imperative. The process of
developing the requisite skill sets is a long one. Typically, it
takes several ycars before the experience needed is in place.
Although 2007 results are expected to show improvement
over those of the preceeding years, profitable operarion is not
anticipated until 2008,




PRESTO® PRODUCTS

Nationa! Presio Industries, Inc.

The products on the following pages and those shown on pages 6 and 7 provide a representation
of the camplete Presto® product line.

A. Presto® Pressure Cookers

Presto® pressure cookers are the ideal cooking ool for today’s busy lifestyle. Meals
with poultry, mear, fish, rice, and vegetables cook to perfection in minures—three
to ten times faster than ordinary cooking mechods. With the handy cooking rack
in place, several foods can cook ar once with no intermingling of flavors, colors,
and odors. The cover lock indicator shows at a glance if there’s pressure inside che
cooker. Luxurious Presto® Stainless Steel Pressure Cookers offer lasting beauty,

as well as a special aluminum-clad base for providing even heat distribution, Also
included in the Presto® pressure cooker lineup are durable aluminum cookers thac
offer fast, uniform heating.

Stainlew steel models available in 4- and 6-quars sizes. (G-quars size shown)

Aluminum models available in A-, 6-, and 8-quart sizes.

B. Presto® Pressure Canncrs with Readable Steam Gauge

Presto® pressure canners provide convenient home canning of vegetables, fruits,
meats, and seafood. Pressure canning offers the only safe method of preserving
low-acid foods according to the USDA. These deluxe canners feature a readable
stcam gauge for accurate pressure control. Canners are constructed of strong,
warp-resistant aluminum for fast, even heating.

Available in liquid capacities of 16- and 23-quart sizes, (1G-quars size showa).

C. Electronic Clock/Timer

This timer offers four handy functions in one compact unit—timer, stopwatch, cal-
endar, and clock. The easy-to-read L.C.D. digiral display shows hours, minutes, and
seconds. It rimes up to 24 hours with a loud electronic tone thar signals when time
is up. As many as four activities can be timed at once. The memory stores three dif-
ferent timer settings. The special clip-on back converts to an easel stand and has a
magnet for use on metal surfaces. A heavy-duty bactery is included.

D. SaladShooter® electric slicer/shredder

This innovative hand-held appliance slices or shreds a delightful array of fresh ingre-
dients where they are needed—in salads, soups. pizzas, desserts and more! Its case of
handling and interchangeable slicing and shredding cones give today's cook an edge
on preparing fast, nutritious meals cvery day. The motorized base wipes clean, and
all ocher parts are fully immersible and dishwasher safe. Its compact size makes it
casy to store most anywhere.

E. Professional SaladShooter® electric slicer/shredder

While retaining the features of the original slicer/shredder, this step-up model
provides professional size, power, and capacity. The extra large food chamber holds
whole potatoes and more. Adapting to large or small loads is easily achieved with
an adjustable food guide. Four processing cones enable this unirt to make chick and
thin slices, ripple cuts, and shreds. A funncl guide is also provided to direct
ingredients precisely where desired.
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A. Stainless Steel Dual Basket ProFry” immersion element deep fryer

This 3.5-pound capacity deep fryer offers dual baskers for frying two foods at once
or extra large batches. It makes perfect, crisp foods every time. The 1800-wart im-
mersion element provides quick preheating and fast oil temperature recovery. The
handy oblong-shaped baskets are the ideal shape for frying large picces of chicken
or fish. A variery of cooking temperatures can be selected with the adjustable
thermostat. A handy signal light advises when the oil is ready for frying. The cover
with filter helps to reduce spattering. Both the heating element and enameled por
remove for fast cleanups.

B. CoolDaddy® cool touch deep fryer

Fry up to six big servings of food in this compact cool-touch deep fryer. The
excerior handle allows food to be lowered inco che oil with the cover closed to
prevent spatters and to reduce odor. Temperature settings are easily selected with
the adjustable thermostat. Signal light indicates when the oil is ready for frying,
Nonstick pot removes for quick and casy cleaning.

C. FryDaddy?® clectric deep fryer

This family-sized deep fryer makes four generous servings with four cups of oil. It’s
great for sizzling up golden french fries, crispy chicken, and crunchy onion rings.
The preser thermostat mainrains the ideal frying temperature automarically, with
no controls to set ar watch. Handy scoop stirs, separates, lifts, drains, and serves.
Snap-on lid permits oil storage in the fryer withour spills or odor.

GranPappy® electric drep fryer (G-serving size} alio available.

D. DualDaddy™ electric deep fryer

In addition to frying up 10 eight servings of food, this unique fryer features a handy
divider that enables two different foods to fry at the same trime without intermingling.
With the divider removed, the fryer’s oval shape will easily accommodate large pieces
of chicken or fish. The ideal frying temperature is maintained automarically. Nonstick
surface, inside and out, assures quick and easy cleaning, Snap-on lid allows oil o be
stored in the fryer for future use.

Presto® Elcctric Skillets

Presto® electric skillets are a kitchen essential. Each skillet features a heavy cast
aluminum base for even heat discribution and deluxe nonstick finish for stick-free
cooking and easy cleaning. The Centrol Master® heat control accurately maintains
proper cooking temperatures and detaches for complete immersibility.

E. 16" Electric Skillet

Fry, grill, roast, or make one-dish meals, quickly and casily in this exra sized,
high side wall skillet. Its durable EverNu™ cover won't dent, warp, or peel, and
the high dome design casily accommodates large roasts, fow! or ham.

11" Electric Skiflet alse available.
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F. 16” Electric Skillet with Glass Cover

This skillet features the generous cooking surface and extra high side
walls found in the skillet shown in E, along with a tempered see-through
glass cover. Uniquely and beautifully styled handles enable it ro double
as a buffet server.

Presto® Electric Griddles

Presto® has met che changing needs of today's family with these handy, af-
fordable eleceric griddles. Each griddle features heavy cast aluminum con-
struction for even heat distribution and a deluxe nonstick finish for stick-
free cooking. Accurate cooking temperatures are maintained automatically
with the Control Master® heat control. Griddles are fully immersible with
the heat control removed.

G. Jumbe Cool Touch Electric Griddle

This attractive cool-touch griddle features a generous 10 %4- by
20'%-inch cooking surface. The cool-touch base and handles provide
protection from the hot surface on the front and both sides. Easy
cleanup is assured with the removable drip tray.

Jumbe Cool Touch Eleciric Griddie with white cool touch base alie available.

167 Cool Touch Elecrric Griddie with black cool touch base is available as well.

H. Liddle Griddle® mini-griddle

The perfect mini-griddle for singles and couples. Its 8- by 10 '%4-inch
cooking surface makes one or two servings wich virrually all the
conveniences of the larger griddles. A built-in grease trough catches
grease drippings for healthier cocking.

L. Til‘nDrain™ BigGriddlc® cool touch griddle

This griddle cooks as many as 12 slices of french toast, 12 pancakes or
12 sandwiches ar a time—50% more than the standard jumbo sized
griddie. The product features special “Til'nDrain” handles. Pull che
handles our and the cooking surface tilts to accelerate drainage of oils
from bacon, sausage, hamburgers and other meats; push the handles
in and the surface returns to the normal level position, ideal for eggs,
pancakes, and french toast.

J. Cool Touch Tilt'nDrain™ griddle

This griddle’s square-like shape not only maximizes the efficient use of
counter and storage space, but also provides a generous cooking surface
that can handle up 10 9 slices of french toast—12.5% more than the
standard jumbo sized griddle. Like the griddle shown in L., above, it too
boasts the “Tilr'nDrain” feature, casily adjusting from a level grilling
surface for eggs and pancakes to a tilted draining surface for bacon and
other meats.
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A. Pizzazz® pizza oven

This revolurionary pizza oven bakes a perfect pizza—whether it’s fresh, frozen,
regular or rising crust. Because there is no preheat time, like in ordinary ovens, it's
fast—while standard ovens are heating, Pizzazz® oven users are eating. As the pan
rotates, top and borrom elements cook the topping and crust at two different heat
settings, assuring even baking at the perfect temperature. The elements can also be
selected independently for pizza baked-to-order—a lighrly crisped crust to a super
crunchy crust; a just melted topping to one that is deliciously bronzed. This pizza
oven is easy to use and easy o clean. Heating clements shut off at the end of cook-
ing time, and the timer signals when the pizza is done. The removable nonsrick
baking pan easily wipes clean and is compact for convenient storage.

B. PopLite® hot air corn popper

Pop with hot air, not oil, for a terrific low-calorie snack. This unit pops regular or
gourmet popping corn into delicious puffs of popcorn with no saturated fats or
added calories. The product is fast, popping up to 18 cups of gourmer popcorn in
less than 2% minutes. For butter lovers, the derachable burter cup conveniently
melts butter and doubles as a handy measuring cup.

Presto® Orvitle Redenbacher’s* hos air popper also available.

C. PowerPop® microwave multi-popper

This microwave popper has truly proven itself as the popper that really works. It
makes up to three quarts of fluffy, delicious popcorn with virtually no unpopped
kernels. Popcorn can be prepared with oil for a buttery flavor or without oil for

a lighter, low-fat snack. Its superior performance has given it the endorsement of
Orville Redenbacher®. The popper bowl and cover are fully immersible and
dishwasher safe.

D. PowerCrisp” microwave bacon cooker

Bacon cooks leaner and healchier than pan-fried because the far drips away from
the bacon and into a deep base. An easy-grasp handle wraps around the entire base
50 it’s always within reach. The bacon cooker is fully immersible and dishwasher
safe. Removable cooking racks separate and stack in the base for easy storage.

E. HomeAde" electric lemonade maker

The HomeAde™ lemonade maker is a fast and incredibly easy way to make delicious
old fashioned lemonade from real lemons. Ice, water, and sugar or a sugar substitute
are placed into the attractive pitcher base. Then the mororized juicer cover, complete
with stirring rod, is installed on top of the pitcher. As the lemons are juiced, the
stirring rod automatically dissolves the sugar and mixes in the juice. After the last
lemon is squeezed, the motorized juicer cover is replaced with the serving cover, and
two quarts of ice cold, refreshing lemonade are ready to be poured and enjoyed. The
unit also doubles as an orange juicer and a mixed drink maker.

*Orville Redenbacher it a registered trademark of ConAgra Foods, Inc.
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F. Stainless Steel Coffc; Maker

Great-tasting coffee is brewed at cup-a-minute speed in this auromatic clectric
coffec maker. It makes 2 to 12 cups of rich, flavorful coffee, then keeps it piping hot
automatically. A signal light indicates when coffee is ready to serve. Stainless steel
construction, including the filter basket and perk tube, ensures lasting beaury and
casy cleaning, '

G. Electric Tea Kettle

This contemporary tex kettle successfully combines service with style. Boasting
speed faster than a microwave, it boils up to a full quart of warer superfast for tea, in-
stant coffee, hot chocolate, gelatin desserts, or a quick cup of soup. A built-in whistle
alerts the user when water has reached a boil. An internal thermostat automatically
shuts the kettle off if it boils dry. The anodized interior base resists mineral buildup
to help keep the inside clean.

| H. Kiichen Kettle™ multi-cooker/steamer

¢ Remarkable versatility enables this product 10 be used for roasting, steaming,

| blanching, boiling, stewing, and simmering. Accurate cooking temperatures are
maintained with the Control Master® heat control. Heavy cast aluminum con-
struction heats evenly and resists warping. The nonstick finish, inside and out,
provides stick-free coaking and easy cleaning. This unit is fully immersible in the
sink or dishwasher with the heat control detached.

SlowCook nMore™ elecrric multi-cooker (with crockery liner) also available.

. MyPod?® refillable coffee holders

| Thesc holders are designed to be used with pod coffee makers made by other manu-
| facturers. Pod coffee makers brew a single cup of gourmer coffee from a commer-
cially packaged pod in about 2 minute directly into the serving cup. The MyPod®
coffee holder enables consumers to use their own ground coffee, making it possible
for them to brew a favorite blend or flavor and providing instant cost savings, as
ground coffee is far less expensive than the pre-packaged pods. Since coffee ground
from whole beans can be used, freshness is assured. Each MyPod® contains the
special holder that replaces the one that accompanies the coffee maker, 100 filters,
and a measuring scoop.

1. The holder shown replaces the pod holder in the Senseo* coffec maker.
J. The holder illustrated is designed for the HomeCafe* coffee maker.

* Senseo s a trademark of Koninklijke Philips Elecrramics NV, LTD. LIA8.CO.
Home Cafe is a trademark of the Procior and Gamble Company.
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Presto® Professional Line

The Presto® Professional family of appliances is designed for the upscale house-
wares category in department stores. They enjoy perceptible appearance differences
from the comparable products sold under the Presto® label.

A. 8-Quart Stainless Steel Pressure Cooker with Quick Pressure/Steam Release

This pressure cooker is crafted of gleaming stainless steel. Quick, even hear-

ing is assured with a tri-clad base featuring a layer of aluminum sandwiched
between two layers of stainless steel. It features a quick pressure/steam release
system that expedites the cooling process. A handy stainless steel steamer basket
allows several foods to cook at once,

B. CoolDaddy® cool touch deep fryer

This aturacrive cool-touch fryer is great for making up to six big servings of foed,
fast and easy. The exterior handle lowers food into the oil with the cover closed to
prevent spatters and reduce odor. Temperature scttings are easily selected with the
adjustable thermostat. The signal light indicates when the oil is ready for frying.
The nonstick pot removes for quick and easy cleaning.

C. Options™ multi-cooker/steamer

This artracrive nonstick multi-cooker will steam seafood, vegetables, and rice;
roast pork, beef, and poultry; boil pasta; and cook soups, stews, and casseroles.

A basker is included for convenient steaming and blanching, and the tempered
glass cover allows the user to moniror cooking progress. The Control Master® heat
control maintains accurate temperatures. The multi-cooker is fully immersible.

D. EverSharp™ electric knife sharpener

This handy appliance praduces professional sharpening results at home on
household and sporting knives. The two-stage system grinds che blade w0 a
perfect sharpening angle, then fine hones and polishes it. Blade guides are preset
at exact angles to hold the blade against the Sapphirite™ sharpening wheels with
absolute precision.

E. Electric Skillet and Server

This nonstick skiller is ideal for roasting, frying, stewing, and braising. Designed
with an atrractive oval shape and tempered glass cover, it casily transitions to a
buffer-style server with the same generous capacity as other jumbo skillets. Cook-
ing and keep-warm temperatures are automarically maintained with the Control
Master® hear control. With the heat control removed, the skillet is fully immers-
ible and dishwasher safe.

F. 22” Electric Griddle

An extra large cooking surface makes this griddle big enough for cven the largest
family. It offers a deluxe nonstick finish for stick-free cooking. Accurate cooking
temperatures are maintained automatically wich the Control Master® heat control.
The griddle is fully immersible with the heat control removed. The slide-out drip
tray carches grease drippings for quick cleaning,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
National Presto Industries, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands except share and per share data) DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cashand cashequivalents. .. ... et $ 46,696 $62,023
Marketable securities. ... ... oo 96,920 111,552
Accountsreceivable .. .. .. ...l $ 66,274 $ 32,764
Less allowance for doubtful accounts .. ..o ovv i on el 703 65,571 480 32,284
Inventories:
Finishedgoods .............. ... it 24,276 20,771
Work inprocess. . ..o vvviiiii i 22,198 8,431
Rawmarterials .. ... ... i iiiiiniineanene s 9,018 55,492 8,477 | 37679
Othercurrentassets. ... ...ooovvi v 8,503 9,687
Total CUITENEASIEIS .. o0 v veivi e an e ran e 273,182 253,225
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Land and land improvements .. ... ..ol 1,919 1,855
Buildings ........ ... 15,260 10,878
Machinery and equipment. ... ... i i 69,796 55,369
86,975 68,102
Less allowance lor depreciation. ... .......oovniinn.. 24,416 62,559 17,618 50,484
GOODWILL . ..ottt et it it rrisranerannens 2,085 3,556
OTHER ASSETS . .. . ittt it iieaienannares 150 150
$344,976 $307415
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accountspayable. ... ... i $ 35424 $ 18,084
Federal and state incometaxes. .........oiiiiiiiiiiiinnn. 7.029 8,282
Accrued liabiliies . ... ... oo 20,575 14,138
Toral currene liabilities .. ... ... viiiiiinns, 63,028 40,504
DEFERREDINCOMETAXES ......coviri i 1,606 376
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES . ............. - -
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, $1 par value:
Authorized: 12,000,000 shares at December 31, 2006 and 2005
Issued: 7,440,518 shares at December 31, 2006 and 2005
Qutstanding: 6,833,066 and 6,828,700 shares ar
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. .. ............ 3 7441 § 7441
Paid-incapital . ..o e 1,277 1,135
Rerained earnings . ..o v v i e 290,519 277,033
Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss) . ............. (22) (141)
299.215 285,468
Treasury stock, at cost, 607,452 shares
in 2006 and 611,818 sharesin 2005 ... ....... ... oo 18,873 _ 18,933
Total stockholders’ equity. .. ... vevivi i 280,342 266,535
$344,976 $307.415

The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of the financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Earnings

N

National Presto Industries, Inc.

{In theusands exceps per share data) YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Netsales. .. ... e $304,681 $184,565 $158.956
Coscofsales. ... ... . 248,338 146,284 118,890
GO Profit . . o e e i e 56,343 38,281 40,066
Selling and general expenses .. ........ e e 19,813 14,452 17.417
Pension plan (ermination. .. .. ......eouiit it - - 3.528
Goodwill impairment . ... i i e 500 4,148 -
Operating Profit. . ..o ot 36,030 19,681 19,121
Orher income, principally interest. . .. ... 4,349 4,345 3,585

Earnings before provision for income taxes .. ... ... ............... 40,379 24,026 22,706
Provision for income 1axes. ... ..o vir i e 12,412 7,609 7,265

Lo T 1.7 $ 27,960 § 16.4i7 $ 15,441
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic 6,831 6,826 6,821

Diluted ..o e 6.831 6,827 6,823
Ner earnings per share:

Basic ... $  4.09 3 241 $ 226

Diluted .. $ 409 $ 240 $ 226

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial ssatements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

National Presto Industries, Inc.

(i chemsands ceecs shareand per e de) COMMON PAID-IN RETAINED C‘g:l& El:dEl'l.*JlLEﬁl;E\?E TREASURY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, 2005, 2004 STOCK CAPITAL EARNINGS INCOME (LOSS) STOCK TOTAL

Balance December 31,2003 . ... ...t §7,441 $ 991 §$264,546 $(1.439) $(19,230) $252,309
NETCRIMNES « -+ vveneneee e aienss - - 15,441 - - 15,441
Unrealized foss on available for sale

securities, NEEof [AX. .o v ievn e ene e - - - (507) - (507)
Minimum pension liability

adjustment, ner of tax . ... ..o ettt - - - 2,039 - 2.039
Total comprehensive income . . ... ..ol - - - - - 16,973
Dividends paid, $1.17 pershare. ............... - - (7.977) - - (7.977)
Other. ... e e - 59 - - 151 210
Balance December 31,2004 ... ............ 7441 1,050 272,010 93 (19,079) 261,515
Netearnings ...............o..i it - - 16,417 - - 16,417
Unrealized loss on available for sale

securities, nerofrax. ... o iaiiia. . - - - (234) - (234)
Total comprehensive income .. ................ - - - - - 16,183
Dividends paid, $1.67 pershare . .............. - - {11,394) - - (11.394)
Other. oo - 85 - - 146 23
Balance December 31, 2005 ........ e 7,441 1,135 277.033 (141) (18,933) 266,535
Nerearings . v ovvveiaiarnrninsrieresans - - 27.960 - - 27.960
Unrealized gain on avatlable for sale

securities, netof tax. . ... ...l - - - 19 - 119
Total comprehensive income. ...l - - - - - 28,079
Dividends paid, $2.12 pershare ............... - - (14,474) - - (14,474}
Other oo e - 142 - - 60 202
Balance December 31,2006 ... ... .ol 37441 31,277 $290,519 § (22) $(18.873) $280,342

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the financial statements,
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

National Presto Industries, Inc.

(I thowsands) YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
NELEarmings ..o ittt r e e s $ 27.960 3 16,417 $ 15441
Adjustments to recancile net earnings to nec cash
provided by (used in) operaring activiries:
Provision for depreciation .. ... e 7,891 4,245 3,310
Deferred income taxes. ... o..ot ittt (938} (1,485) 126
Pension charges . ..o v i e - - 2,052
Goodwill impairment ... .. ... . i e e 500 4,148 -
Other. e e 1,324 555 1.160
Changes in operating accounts, ner of acquisitions:
Accounts receivable, DEt. ... e e e e {33,063) 1,277 (4,657}
(T T = {15,904) {3,552} {9.489)
Other CUMTEAT AS5ETS. .. ..ot e it i 856 (1.607) (50)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ... ... 18,133 (139} (2,256)
Federal and state income raxes. . ..o vveen e (1.253) 2,478 142
Nerx cash provided by operalin‘_‘g acrivities .. ... 5,506 22,337 5,779
Cash flows from investing activities:
Marketable securities purchased ... ... o o (53,472) (89,088} (111,237}
Marketable securities —marurities and sales.. ... cocoon oL 68,287 140,482 127,895
Acquisition of property, plantand equipment. . ..., (7.271) (13.832) (28,188}
Acquisition of businesses . ... .. i (13,834) (1,500) (2.373)
Deposit for acquisition of business. .. ... ci oL - (2.500) -
Sale of property, plant and equipment. . ... .ol 9 12 759
Net cash provided by (used in} investing activities . ................ {6,2B1) 33,574 {13,144)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid ..ot e (14,476) (11,394) (7.977)
L0 7= (76) (10} -
Net cash used in Anancing activities .. ........... .. .. oLl (14,552) (11,404} (7.977)
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalenss. .. ... iooLe {15,327) 44,507 (15,342)
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of year. ... ... oL 62,023 17,516 32,858
Cash and cash equivalentsatend of year. . ... ..ol 3 46,696 $62,023 $17.516
Supplemental disclosures of cash Aow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes . ..o oovnt it e $ 14,608 $ 6,617 $ 6,996

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:

As of December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, the unrealized gain (loss} on available for sale securitics, net of tax, was ($22,000), ($141,000),

and $93,000.

During 2006, 2005, and 2004, $500,000, $750,000, and $1,250,000, respectively, were accrued for goodwill related to the 2cquisition of
NCN Hygienic Products, Inc. During 2006, $4.041,000 was accrued pertaining to the acquisition of Amron LLC.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenss,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(1} Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements
In preparation of the Company’s consolidated financial state-
ments in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States, management is required ro make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amournts of
assets and liabilities and relared revenues and expenses. Actual
results could differ fiom the estimates used by management,

{2) Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of National Presto [ndustries, Inc, and its subsidiaries, 2!l of
which are wholly-owned. All material intercompany accounts
and transacrions are climinated. For a further discussion of
the Company’s business and the segments in which it operates,
please refer 1o Noce N.

(3) Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities
Cash and cash equivalents: The Company considers all highly
liquid marketable securities with z2n eriginal macurity of chree
months or less 10 be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents include
money market funds. The Company deposirs its cash in high
quality financial insticutions. The balances, ar rimes. may exceed
federally insured limirs.

The Company's cash management policy provides for its bank
disbursement accounts to be reimbursed on a daily basis. Checks
tssucd but not presented ro the bank for payment of $7,006,000
znd $2,308.000 ar Ctecember 31, 2006 and 2005, are included
as reductions of cash and cash cquivalents.

Marletable securities: The Company has classified all market-
able securities as available-for-sale which requires the securiries
to be reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, net
of rax, reporred as a separate component of stockholders” equity.
Highly liquid, tax excmpr variable rate demand notes with put
options cxercisable in three months of less are classificd as
marketable securities.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, cost for marketable securities
was determined using the specific identification method. A sum-
mary of the amortized costs and fair values of the Company’s
macketable securities at December 31 is shown in the table:

{In theusands) MARKETABLE SECURITIES
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED
COST FAIR VALUE GAINS LOSSES

December 31, 2006
Tax-exempt

government honds . . § 96,953 $ 96,920 $2 $ 35
December 31, 2005
Tax-exempt

government bands ., §111,768 $111.552 313 $229

Proceeds from sales of marketable securities totaled $68,287,000
in 2006, $140.482,000 in 2005, and $127.895,000 in 2004.
Gross gains related o sales of marketable securities totaled $0,
$203,000, and $0 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respecrively. There

were no pgross losses related to sales of marketable securicies in
2006, 2005, and 2004. Net unrealized gains and losses are
reported as a separate component of accumulated other compre-
hensive income and were gains {losses) of ($33,000). ($216,000)
and $142,000 before taxes at December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004, respectively. No unrealized gains (losses) were reclassified
out of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) during
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, or 2004,

The contractual maturities of the markerable securities held at
December 31, 2006 are as follows: $22,264,000 within onc year:
$5,408,000 beyond onc year to five years; $18,933,000 beyond
five years 1o ten years, and $50,315,000 beyond ten years. All of
the inscruments in the beyond five year ranges arc variable rate
demand notes which as noted above can be tendered for cash a
par plus intercst within seven days. Despite che stated contractual
maturiry date, to the exeent a tender is not honered, the notes
become immediatcly duc and payable,

(4) Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amount for cash and cash equivalents, accounts
reccivable, accounts payable, and accrued liabilities approximares
fair value duc 10 the immediate or short-term maturity of these
financial instruments.

(5} Accounts Reccivable
The Company’s accounts receivable are related to sales of
products. Credit is extended based on prior experience with
the customer and cvaluation of customers’ financial condition,
Accounts receivable are primarily due within 30 days, The
Company docs not accruc interest on past due accounts recciv-
able. Receivables are written ofT only after all collection atcempts
have failed and are based on individual credin evaluation and
the specific circumstances of the customer. The allowance for
doubtful accounts represents an estimate of amounts considered
uncollecrible and is determined based on the Company's histeri-
cal collection experience, adverse situations that may affecr the
customer’s abiliry to pay, and prevailing economic condirions.

(6) Inventorics
Housewares/Small Appliance segment inventorics are stated
at the lower of cost or market with cost being determined
principally on the last-in, ficst-out (LIFO) methed. Inventories
for the Defense and Absorbent Produces segments are stared at
the lower of cost or market with cost being determined on the
frst-in, Arst-out (FIFO) mechod.

(7) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated ar cost. For machinery
and equipment, all amounts which are fully depreciaced have
been eliminated from both the asser and allowance accounts.
Straight-line depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to
refate the costs of depreciable assets to operations over their
service lives which are estimated at 13 to 40 years for buildings,
3 1o 10 years for machinery and equipment, and 15 to 20 years
for land improvements. The Company's revicws long lived assets
consisting principally of property, plant, and equipment, for
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impairment when material events and changes in circumstances
indicatc the carrying value may not be recoverable.

(8) Goodwill
The Company recognizes the excess cost of an acquired enrity
over the nct amount assigned to the fair valuc of assets acquired
and liabilities assumed as goodwill. Goodwill is tested for
impairment on an annual basis at che start of the fourch quarrer
and between annuat tests whenever 2n impairment is indicated.
Impairment losses are recognized whenever the implied fair
value of goodwill is less than its carrying value. A goodwill
impairment was recognized during 2006, 2005, and 2004
of $500,000, $4,148,000 and $0, respectively, related to the
Absorbent Products segment. The Company'’s goodwill as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $9.085,000, and $3,556,000,
respectively, relating to its Defense Products segment. The
increase stemmed from the acquisition of Amron. (Sec Footnote
L.} In addition, at both December 31, 2006 and 2005, goodwill
was $0 related to its Absorbent Products segment.

The Company's annual impairment testing dates were October
2, 2006, and October 3, 2005. As of those dates, goodwill for
the absorbent products segment was deemed impaired because
of the declining profitability and losses experienced by the
segment in 2006 and by one of the reporting units within the
segment in 2005. Using a multiple of carnings to estimate

fair value, it was determined that goodwill was fully impaired.
For the defense segment, no impairment was indicated. The
Company has no intangible assets, other chan goodwill.

(9) Revenuc Recognition
For all of its segments, the Company generally recogniizes
revenue when product is shipped or title passes pursuant to
customers’ orders, the price is fixed and collection is reasonably
assured. For the Housewares/Small appliance segment, the
Company provides for its 60-day over-the-counter return privi-
lege and warranties at the time of shipment. Net sales for this
segment are arrived at by deducting early payment discounts
and cooperative advertising from gross sales. The Company
records cooperative advertising when revenue is recognized,

(10) Shipping and Handling Costs
In accordance with the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) issue
00-10, "Accounting for Shipping and Handling Fees and Costs.”
the Company includes shipping and handling revenues in net
sales 2nd shipping costs in cost of goods sold.

{11} Advertising
The Company's policy is to expense advertising as incurred
for the year and inctude it in selling and general expenses.
Advertising cxpense was $303,000, $567,000 and $3,665,000
in 2006, 2005 and 2004,

{12} Stock Options
The modified prospective method is used for valuing stock
options issucd. The pro forma cffect on carnings for 2005
and 2004 of accounting for stock options using the fair value
method is not material. There was no stock-based compensation
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expense recognized in 2006 since all previously granted stock
options were granted and vested prior to the adoption of FASB:
Starement No. 123R, See Note F.

{13) Accumulated Other Comprchensive Loss

The $22,000 and $141,000 of 2ccumulated comprehensive

loss at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, relate o the
unrealized loss on the Company’s avzilable-for-sale markerable
security invesiments. These amounts are recorded net of tax effect
of $12.000 and $76,000 for 2006 and 2005, respecively.

(14) Product Warranty

The Company’s Housewares/Small Appliance Segment’s prod-
ucts are generally warranied to the original owner 1o be free
from defects in material and workmanship for a period of 1 10
12 years from dare of purchase. The Company altows a 60-day
over-the-counter initial rerurn privilege through cooperating
dealers. The Company services its products through a corperate
service repair operation. The Company’s service and warranty
programs are competitive with those offered by other manu-
facturers in the industry. The Company determines its product
warranty liability based on historical percentages which have
remained relatively consistent over the years,

The product warranty liability is included in accounts payable
on the balance sheet. The following table shows the changes in
product warranty liabiliry for the period:

(In shomiandi) 1006 200%
Beginning balance January 1.......... $2,033 $1.698
Accruals during the peried. .. ... .. 2.693 2452
Charges/payments made

under the warranties. . ............. (2,034) (217
Balance December 3. ... ovvinnilu 32.692 $2.033

(15) Income Taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
differences between the financial znd income tax reporting bases
of assets and liabilities based on enacted rax rates and laws. The
deferred income tax provision or benefit gencrally reflects the ner
change in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the
ycar. The current income tax provision reflects the tax conse-
quences of revenues and expenses currently taxable or deducrible
on various income tax returns for the year reported. Income tax
contingencics are accounted for in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 5 “SFAS 57), "Accounting
for Contingencies.” See Note {H) infra for summaries of the
provision, the cffective tax rates, and the tax effects of the
cumulative temporary differences resubiing in deferred ax assets
and liabilicies.

16) Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

FIN 48: The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
has published FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 48 (FIN No.
48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, to address
the noncomparability in reporting fax assets and liabiliries
resulting from a lack of specific guidance in FASB Scatement
of Financial Accounting Standards {SFAS) No. 109 (SFAS




No. 109), Accounting for Income Taxes, on the uncertainty in
income raxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements.
Specifically, FIN No. 48 prescribes (a) a consistent recognition
threshold 2nd (b} 3 measurement attribute for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position caken
or expected to be taken in a tax return, and provides related
guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. FIN
No. 48 will apply te fiscal years beginning after December

15, 2006, with earier adoption permicted. The Company is
currently evaluaring the cffect of adopring FIN No. 48 on its
consolidated finzncial statements.

FASB 157: The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
has issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

(SFAS) No. 157 (SFAS No. 157}, Fair Value Measurements, 1o
climinate che diversity in pracrice that exists due to the different
definitions of fair value and the limited guidance for applying
thosc definitions in GGAAP that are dispersed among the many
accounting pronouncements that require fair value measure-
ments, SFAS No, 157 retains the exchange price notion in earlicr
definitions of fair value, but clarifies that the exchange price is
the price in an ordetly transaceion berween marker parricipants
10 sell an asser or liability in the principal or most advaniageous
marker for the asset or liability. Morcover, che SFAS states chac
the rransaction is hypothetical at the measurement date, consid-
ered from the perspective of the market parricipant who holds
the asset or liability. Consequently, fair value is defined as che
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to wransfer a
liability in an orderly wransaction between market participants
at the measurement dare (an exit price), as opposed to the price
that would be paid to acquire the asset or received to assume the
liability ar the measurement date (an entry price}.

SFAS No. 157 also stipulates that, as 2 marker-based measure-
ment, fair value measurement should be determined based on
the assumprions that marker participants would use in pricing
the asser or liability, and establishes a fair value hierarchy thac
distinguishes between () market participant assumptions
developed based on rarket data obtained from sources inde-
pendent of the reporting entity (observable inpurs) and (b} the
reporting entity’s own assumptions about market participant
assumptions developsd based on the best information available
in the circumstances (unobservable inputs). Finally, SFAS No.
157 expands disclosures about the use of fair value to measure
assets and liabilities in interim and annual periods subsequent 10
inirial recognition. Entities are encouraged to combine the fair
valuc information discloscd under SFAS No. 157 wirh the fair
vatue information disclosed under other accounting pronounce-
ments, including SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of
Financial Insiraments, where practicable. The guidance in this
Starement applies for derivatives and other financial instruments
measured at fair value under SFAS No. 133, Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, at inicial recogni-
tion and in all subseyuent periods.

SFAS No. 157 is effective for inancial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim
periods within those fiscal years, although earlier applicarion is

encouraged. Additionally, prospective application of the provi-
sions of SFAS No. 157 is required as of the beginning of the
fiscal year in which it is initially applied, excepr when certain
circumstances require retrospective application. The Company
does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 157 to have a marerial
effect on its consolidated financial statements.

FASB 158: The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
has issued Statement of Financial Accounring Standards (SFAS)
No. 158 (SFAS No. 158). Emplayers’ Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, 1o require an
employer to fully recognize the obligations associated with
single-employer defined benefit pension, retiree healthcare, 2nd
other postretirement plans in their financial statements. Previous
standards required an employer to disclose the complere funded
stztus of its plan only in the notes to the financial starements.
Moreover, because those standards allowed an employer w0
delay recognition of certain changes in plan assets and obliga-
tions thar affected the costs of providing benefits, employers
reported an asset or liabiliry thar almost always differed from
the plan's funded status. Under SFAS No. 158, a defined benefu
postretirement plan sponsor rhat is a public or private company
or a nongovernmental not-for-profir organization musr (a) rec-
ognize in irs statement of financial position an asset for a plan’s
overfunded status or a liabilicy for the plan’s underfunded starus,
(b) measure the plan’s assets and its obligations thar determine
its funded starus as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year (with
limited exceprions), and (c) recognize, as a component of other
comprchensive income, the changes in the funded status of the
plan that arise during the year but are not recognized as com-
ponents of ner periodic benefit cost pursuant 1o SFAS No. 87,
Employers’ Accounting for Pensions, ot SFAS No. 106, Employers’
Accounting for Possretirement Benefits Quher Than Pensions. SFAS
Na. 158 also requires 2n employer to disclose in the notes to
financial statemencs additional information on how delayed
recognition of certain changes in the funded status of a defined
bencfit postretirement plan affects nee periodic benefit cost for
the next fiscal year. Under SFAS No. 158, an employer with
publicly rraded equiry securities is required ro initially recognize
the funded status of a defined benefir postretirement plan 2nd o
provide the required disclosures as of the end of the fiscal year
ending after December 15, 2006. The Company is currenly
cvaluating the impact of adapring SFAS No. 158 on its respec-
tive inancial position and results of operations.

FASB 159: In February 2007, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB") issued Scatement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 159, “The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities - Including
an amendment of FASB Starement No. 1157 (“SFAS No.

1597). SFAS No. 159 permits entiries to elecr co measure many
financial instruments and certain other items at fair value,
Upen adoption of SFAS No. 159, an entity may elect che fair
value option for cligible items chat exist at the adoption date.
Subsequent o the initial adoption, the election of the fair value
option may only be made au initial recognition of the asset or
liability or upon a re-measurement event that gives rise to new-
basis 2ccounting. The decision about whether to elect the fair
value oprion is applicd on an instrument-by-instrument basis, is
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irrevocable and is applicd only to an entire instrument and not
only to specified risks, cash flows or portions of chat instrument,
SFAS No. 159 does not affect any existing accounting literature
thar requires certain assets and liabilitics to be carried at fair
value nor does it eliminate disclosure requirements included in
other accounting standards. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company is
currently evaluating the impacr of adapting SFAS No. 159 on its
respective financial position and results of operations.

B. INVENTORIES:

The amount of inventories valued on the LIFO basis was
$19,442,000 and $17,967,000 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, and consists of housewares/small appliance finished
goods. Under LIFO, inventories are valued at approximarely
$994,000 and $176,000 below current cost decermined on a firse-in,
first-out (FIFO) basis at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respecrively.
The Company uses the LIFO method of inventory accounting to
improve the matching of costs and revenues for the housewares/small
appliance scgment.

The following table describes that which would have occurred if
LIFQO inventories had been valued ar current cost determined on a

FIFO basis.

Increase (Decrease) (in thonsands exeepr per share data)

COST OF NET EARNINGS
YEAR SALES EARNINGS PER SHARE
2006 $(818) ¥ 507 $ .07
2005 (176) 109 02
2004 688 (427) (.06)

This information is provided for comparison with companics using
the FIFQ basis.

Inventory for defense, absorbem products, and raw materials of
the houscwarcs/small appliance segments are valued under the
first-in-first-out method and roral $36,050,000 and $19,712,000 ac
December 31, 2066 and 2005. The 2006 FIFO toral is comprised
of $4,834,000 of finished goods, $22,198,000 of work in process,
and $9,018,000 of raw material and supplies. At December 31,
2005 the FIFO total was comprised of $2,804,000 of finished
goods, $8,431,000 of work in process, and $8,477,000 of raw

matcrial and supplies.

C. ACCRUED LIABILITIES:

At December 31, 2006 accrued liabilities consisted of payroll
$10,858,000, product hiability $5,800,000, cnvironmental
$1,680,000, plant closing costs $301,000, and other §1,936,000.
At December 31, 2005 accrued liabilities consisred of payroll
$4,524,000, producc liability $6,087,000, environmental
$1.837,000, plant closing costs $385,000, and other $1,305,000.

The Company is subject to preduct liability clzims in the normal
course of business and is self-insured for health care costs. The
Company is partly self-insured for product liability claims, and
therefore records an accrual for known claims and incurred but un-
reported claims in the Company's consolidated financial statements.
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The Company urilizes historical trends and other analysis o assist in
determining the appropriate accrual. An increase in the number or
magnitude of ¢laims could have a material impact on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations.

D. TREASURY STOCK:

As of December 31, 2006, the Company has authority from the
Board of Dircctors to reacquire an addirional 504,600 shares. No
shares were reacquired in cither 2006 or 2005. Treasury shares have
been used for the exercise of stock options and to fund a portion of
the Company’s 401(k) contributions.

E. NET EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic net carnings per share amounts have been compured by
dividing nev carnings by the weighted average number of outstand-
ing common shares. Dilured net earnings per share is computed by
dividing net carnings by the weighted average number of outstanding
common shares and common share equivalents relating to stock
oprions, when dilutive. There were no antidilutive shares curstanding
at December 31, 2006, 2005, or 2004,

The following is a reconciliation of basic and diluted ner income per
share for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003:

(T thousands except per share duta)
2006 2005 2004
Negearnings (1) .oveiovnieenninans $27.960 $16,417 $15.441
Weighted average common shares
omstanding (2) ...... .00l 6,831 6,826 6,821
Common share equivalenis relating
w0 stock OPHONS. .o v ov vy a0 1 2
Adjusted commen and common
equivalent shares for compuration (3). . 6,831 6,827 6,823
Nct carnings per share:
Basic {1M(2)......covnennnann $4.09 $2.4] $2.26
Dilueed (13} ... .oooieveenr $4.09 3240 $2.26

F. STOCK OPTION PLAN:

The National Presto Industries, Inc. Stock Option Plan rescrves
100,000 shares of commeon stock for grant to key employees. Stock
options for 500 shares at 2 weighred average price of $38.63 per share
were outstanding at December 31, 2006. Stock options for 1,000
shares at a weighted average price of $38.63 per share were outstand-
ing at December 31, 2005, There were 500 shares exercisable at
$38.63 ac both December 31, 2006 and 2005. No options were
granied during the years ended December 31, 2006 or 2005.

G. RETIREMENT PLANS:

Pension Plans

During fiscal 2004, Nacional Presto Industries, Inc. terminated

its defined benefir pension plan and settled the benefit obligation
through lump sum distributions and the purchase of nonparticipat-
ing annuity contracts. The cffect of the setddement was a charge of
£3,528,000. As a result, there were no plan assets or benefit plan
obligations remaining at December 31, 2004.




ﬂl !b'n‘ll‘l)
PENSION BENEFITS
2004
Net periodic cost:
o 1 S $ 38
T T I 11 385
Expected returnonassets .. ..ovovoiiei i (369)
Actarialloss. . ... .. i e, 73
Sextlementcharge .. ... o 3,528
Net periodic benefitcost. ..o veviiiennnon .. $ 3.655

National Presto’s investment strategy with respect to pension plan
assets had changed with the decision to frecze benehir accruals and
terminare che pension plan effecrive December 31, 2003, The invest-
ment straregy in effect for 2004 was to convert the equity and debt
positions to cash prior ro the targeted distribution date in the third
quarter of 2004,

Prior 1o the settlement of the plan in 2004, the expected rate of rerurn
on plan assets assumption was based on a multi-year stochastic simu-
lation of projected returns, taking into account the plan’s target asset
allocation and reasonable cxpectations of future economic conditions.
The simulation model incarporates the capiral market conditions
prevailing ar the starting date of che projection, as well 25 a wide range
of plausible scenarios of future capiral market performance.

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS USED
TO DETERMINE NET PERIODIC COST
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31:

2004
DHsCOunTTRLE. o v i e s 6.00%
Expected rerurnon planassets ... 6.50%

The Company also contributes to a union-sponsored, multi-employer
pension plan on behalf of certain employees of its Amron subsidiary.
Contributions are made in accordance with negotiared labor con-
tracts. The Multi-Employzr Pension Plan Amendments Act of 1980
may, under certain circumstances, cause the Company to become
subject to liabilities in excess of contributions made under collecrive
bargaining agreemecnts. Generally, che liabilities are conringenr upon
the termination, withdrawal, or partial withdrawal from the plan. Ac
December 31, 2006, the Company had nor undertaken any activities
to terminate or withdraw from the plan.

Subsequent to 2006, the Company began to investigate its oprions
1o withdraw fram the plan. The estimated cost of plan wichdrawal is
$1,900,000, which is based on the Company's expected proportional
share of the plan's unfunded vested bencfits.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Company contributions
to this union pension plan were $296,000.

401(k) Plan

The Company sponsors a 401 (k) retirement plan chat covers
substantially all employecs. Historically, the Company matched up ro
50% of the first 49 of salary contributed by employees to the plan.
This matching contribution was made with commeon stock. Starting
in 2004, the Company began to match, in cash, an additional 50%
of the firse 4% of salary contribured by employees plus 3% of coral
compensation for certain smployees. Contributions made from the
treasury stock, including the Company's related cash dividends, to-

taled $368,000 in 2006, $305,000 in 2005, and $240,000 in 2004,
In addition, the Company made cash contributions of $552,000 in
2006, $528,000 in 2005, and $481,000 in 2004 to the 401 (k) Plan.

H. INCOME TAXES:

The following table summarizes the provision for income taxes:

{In theusands) 2006 200% 2004
Current:
Fedeml .ovvvoovvn it 311,396 $7.514 $5.751
1] 1T 1,961 1,980 1,358
13,357 9,094 7,139
Deferred:
Federal ... oooviiivinnns, (727 (977} 347
SEAtE . e {211) (508) {2213
(938) (1.485) 126
Total tax provision. . ............ 312,419 $7.609 $7,265

The effective rate of the provision for income raxes as shown in
the consolidated scatements of earnings differs from the applicable
staturory federal income tax rate for the following reasons:

PERCENT OF PRETAX INCOME

2006 2005 2004
Sratutarymate. ..o v ae i 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
R e T T 2.8 29 33
Tax-cxempn interest and dividends . (3.8} (6.0) © 48
Federal research credit. .......... 3.2) - -
Other. v ovviiiiiiinn e - (0.2) (1.5)
Effectiverate ....o.ovvnvinnnnn, 30.8% 31.7% 32.0%

Deferred tax assets and liabilities zre recorded based on the dif-
ferences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and cheir
carrying amouns for financizl reporting purposes. The tax effects of
the cumularive temporary differences resulting in deferred tax asscts
and liabilities are as follows ar December 31:

{In thotands) 2006 2005
Current deferred tax assets

Deferred compensation. . ............... $ 3,482 $1,280

Insurance (primarily product lizbility) . . . .. 2,024 2,089

VaCation «uvuveriorvnrrariarearineires 696 553

Environmental .. ... .0 oot 657 716

Other .. v 607 724
Total current deferred tax assets . ....... ... 2466 5,362
Long-term deferred rax asset

Goedwill...........coovivii ot $1.605 31,541

State ateriburte carryforwards ... ...l 296 132
Long-term deferred rax liability

Depreciation. .. ..ot {3,507} (2,049
Net long-term deferred rax liabiliy.......... ${1.606} 3 (376)

On Qcrober 22, 2004, Congress passed the American Jobs Creation
Act of 2004 (the Acr). The Act provides a deduction for income
from qualifcd domestic production activities, which will be phased
in from 2005 through 2010, as well as other tax implications. The
domestic produccion deduction will be accounted for as a special
deduction and as such, will have no effect on deferred tax assets and
liabiliries existing at che date of enactment. The Act did nor have a
material effect on 2006 or 2005,
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[. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

On July 16, 2002, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
filed a tawsuit in the federal district courr in Chicago, llinois,
against National Presto Industries, Inc. alleging the Company
operared as an unregisiered investment company from 1992
through 2002. The casc did nor invelve fraud, deceptive practices,
or questionable accounting methods. The federal districe judge
granted the SEC's motion for summary judgment on Ocrober 31,
2005, On December 23, 2005, the judge ordered the Company

to register under the Investment Company Act. As he barred the
Company [rom operating in interstatc commerce until the filing was
completed, the Company immediately filed the requisite applica-
tion, albeir under protest, indicaring that it did not meet the filing
criceria. The Company filed a natice of appeal from the decision 0
the Federal Circuit Court of Appeals in the 7¢h Circuit. On May 15,
2007, the appellare court reversed the lower court, ruling thar the
Company is not and has never been an investment company and that
the Company was free to drop its registration under the Investment
Company Act and operate under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
whether or not the SEC gave its formal approval to that step, The
decision is final as the time to request a rehearing en banc before the
full panc! of judges of the 7th Circuit and o pertition the Supreme
Court for a weit of mandamus has expired.

Prior to the appellate courr's decision. there was considerable
discussion between the Company’s outside counsel and che SEC
staff on the manner in which financial information was to be
presented during the period in which the appeal was pending, As

a result of the controversy surrounding the SEC's staff’s ultimate
mandate that an investment company footnore be inserted into che
Company’s financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2005, the Company's predecessor independent registered public
accountant, Grant Thornton LLP, withdrew its opinion for the years
ending December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003. Subsequently, the firm
withdrew from the audir engagement as well. Despite the 7th Circuit
Court of Appeals’ decision, Grant Thornton LLP would nor reinstate
its opinions, necessitating the reaudin of all theee years which in wurm
has delayed the re-filing of the Form 10-K/A for 2005, the filing

of cthe Form 10-K for 2006, and the Form 10-Q’s for 2006 and
2007. Timely filing of annuat reports is a New York Stock Exchange
requirement for maintenance of a listing. The Exchange has provided
the Company with an extension until September 15, 2007 o hle

its 2006 annual report. With this filing, the Company has met the
extended deadline.

In addition, the Company is involved in other routine litigation
incidental to its business. Management belicves the ultimate outcome
of this litigation will not have a material effect on the Company’s
consolidared financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.

J. CONCENTRATIONS:

In the Housewares/Small Appliance segment, one customer accounted
for 15%, 27% and 30% of consolidated net sales for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, In the absorbent products seg-
ment, one customer accounted for 14%, 14% and 11% of consolidared
net sales for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,

The Company sources most of its Housewares/Small Appliances
from vendors in the Orient and as a resulr risks deliveries from the
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Orient being disrupted by laber or supply problems at the vendors,

or transportation delays. Should such problems or delays materialize,
products might not be available in sufficicnt quantitics during the
prime selling period. The Company has made and will continue to
make cvery reasonable effort 1o prevent chese problems; however,
there is no assurance that its cfforts will be totally effective. In
addition, the Company’s manufacturing contracts with its foreign
suppliers concain provisions to share the impact of flucruations in

the exchange rate berween the U.S, dollar and the Hong Keng dollar
above and below a fixed range contained in the contracts. All transac-
tions with the foreign suppliers were within the exchange rate range
specified in the contraces during 2006, 2005 and 2004. There is no
similar provision applicable ta the Chinese Yuan which until 2005
had been tied to the U.S. Dollar, but which has since been allowed

to floas and has appreciared in value. To date, any material impace
from the change in the value of the currency has been to the cost of
products secured via purchase orders issued subsequent to the cur-
rency value change. Foreign translation gains/losses are immarerial to
the financial staternencs for all years presented.

The Company's Defense Segment manufactures products primarily
for the U.S. Department of Defense (DOD) and DOD prime con-
tractors. As a consequence, this segment’s future business essentially
depends on the product needs and governmental funding of the
DOD. During 2006 and 200%, almost al of the werk performed

by this segment directly or indirectly for the DOD was performed
on a fixed-price basis. Under fixed-price contracts, the price paid 10
the contractor is awarded based on competition at the outset of the
contract znd therefore is generally not subject t any adjustments
refiecting the actual costs incurred by the contractor. In addition,
with the award of the 40mm systems contract, key components

and services are provided by third party subcontracrors, several of
which the segment is required 1o work with by governmen edict.
Under the contract, the segment is responsible for the performance of
those subcontractors many of which it does not control. The defense
segment’s contracts and subcontracis contain the customary provi-
sion permitting termination ar any time for the convenience of the
government, with payment for any work completed, associared profir,
and inventory/work in process ar the time of terminarion. Maserials
used in the Defense segment are available from multiple sources.

Raw materials for the Absorbent Products segment are commoditics
thar are available from multiple sources.

K. ENVIRONMENTAL:

In May 1986, the Company’s Eau Claire, Wisconsin site was placed
on the United States Environmental Protection Agency's National
Pricrities List under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 because of hazardous waste
deposited on the property. As of December 31, 1998, all remediation
projects required at the Company’s Eau Claire, Wisconsin, site had
been installed, were fully operational, and restoration activities had
been completed. Based on factors known as of December 31, 2006,
it is belicved that the Company's existing environmental accrued
liability reserve will be adequate o sarisfy en-going remediation
opcrations and monitoring activities; however, should environ-
mental agencies require additional studies, extended moniroring or
remediation projects, it is possible thar the existing accrual could

be inadequatc. Management belicves that in the absence of any




unforeseen furure developments, known environmental matters will
not have any materiat affect on the results of operations or financial
condition of the Company. The Company’s environmental accrued
liability on an undiscounted basis was $1,680,000 and $1,837,000
as of Deecember 31, 2006 @nd 2005, respectively and is included in
accrued liabilities on the balance sheer.

Expected future paymenis for environmental matters are as follows:

YEARS ENDINC DECEMBER 31 {In thewiands}
2007 v $380
2008 ... 260
2009 .. e 260
2000, .00 260
2000, i 260
Thereafter v oo iianen 260

1,GB0

I.. BUSINESS ACQUISITION:

On January 30, 2006, the Company purchased the assets of Amron,
LLC. an Antigo, Wisconsin defense manufaciurer of careridge cases
used in medium caliber (20-40mm} ammunition. The acquisition
enhances the Company’s pasition as a viable competirive force in
medium caliber ammunirion programs of the U.S. Department of
Army. The original purchasc price was $24,000,000, consisting

of a $16,000,000 payment at closing and an $8,000,000 carn-out
amount, which was 1o be paid based upon cerrain earnings targets
through December 31, 2010. Based on 2006 carnings, a $4,000,000
carn-out was accrued ar December 31, 2006 and paid during the st
quarter of 2007. On April 13, 2007, che Company reached an agree-
ment with the seller, whereby che remaining $4,000,000 earnout
obligarion was sctdled by a payment of $2,400,000. Accordingly,
the adjusted purchase price is $22,400,000, The accrued carn-out ac
December 31, 2006 was added to goodwill. Likewise, the earn-our
scutlement payment made during the second quarter of 2007 will
also be added 1o goodwill.

The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase with all assets
recorded at fair market value. The excess of the purchase price over
the net tangible assets has been recorded as goodwill and is included
as part of the Company’s defense producrs segment. The amounts
allocared ro goodwill are deductible for income tax purposes. Based
upon the purchase price and fair value of the assets acquired, the
following represents the allocation of the aggregate purchase price
to the acquired net assets of Amron, LLC. This allocation differs
from what was previously reported primarily because of appraisals
of property plant and equipment that were finalized during the 4th
quarter and adjuscments te the purchase price,

{In thowands)

Receivables ..........ovovvenicn § 224
INVERTOTY. . .ot 1,909
Prepaids. .. ..coooiriiaie et 68
Fixedassets ...oovvviiinnniinenne. 13,748
Goodwill ...t 1,529
Total assets acquired .. ........... $17.478
Less: Current labilities assumed.. . .. .. (1,478)
Netassetsacquired ..ooovivieinnss $16,000

The results of operations for the Company include those of Amron,
LLC as of the date of closing. The following pro forma condensed
consolidated results of operations have been prepared as if the
acquisition of Amron had occurred as of January 1, 2005.

{unaudited)
(I theusands exveps per ihare duta)
2006 2005
NEErEvENUES . ..ot vievervennantirisinnn $307.452 $209,786
INELINCOME o1 v evee e eeiirennenriniinsrens 28,022 17,353
Net income per share:
BaSiC v veer i $4.10 $2.54
Diluted o ovvveiiriini i 4.10 2.54
Weighted average shares outstanding:
S g 6,831 6,826
Diluted . oo e 6,831 6,827

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated results of operations
are nor necessarily indicative of results that would have occurred had
the acquisition occurred as of January |, 2005, nor are they necessarily
indicative of the results thar may eccur in the furure.

M. DISPOSAL ACTIVITIES:

On October 9, 2006, the Company decided to consolidate its adule
incontinence production capabilities and, as a result, began the
process of relocaring its adult incontinence manufacturing equipment
from its Marietta, Georgia facility to its Eau Claire, Wisconsin facil-
ity. This consolidarion, which began during the 4th quarter of 2006
was complered during the 1st quarter of 2007, should ultimately
improve the absarbent products segment’s long-term manufacruring
efficiencies. As a result of the consolidarion, the Georgia faciliry has
been closed. The Company issued 2 W.A.R.N. (Worker Adjustment
and Retraining Notification) notice on October 9, 2006. The
Company estimares the total cost of the relocation activities to be
$1,019,000, including $829,000 for the disassembly, transporration,
instatlation of machinery and equipment and other related costs and
$190,000 for one-time rerminartion benefits co affected employecs.
The Company’s estimares are subject to refinement. Expenses relared
to the above disposal activiries are included in Cost of Sales. Losses
on the disposition of rhe facility's fixed assets arc included in Other
Income. With the exception of one time termination benefits and
capiral expenditures related to the shut-down of the Georpia facility,
costs will be expensed as incurred, consistent with the requirements
of FAS 146 as employee services are performed and other associared
costs are incurrred,

ONE-TIME CONTRACT QTHER
TERMINATION TERMINATION ASSOCIATED

{In thewsrands) BEMEFITS COSTS COSTS TOTAL
Expected disposal costs. . $190 $- $829 51,019
Disposal costs incurred

to date (2006). ... ... (G3) - (436} (499)
Remaining disposal

costsat 12131706 . ... $127 $- 5393 $520

Of the remaining disposat costs at December 31, 2006, the Company
has accrued $79,000 related 1o the one-time rermination benefir.

N. BUSINESS SEGMENTS:

The Company operates in three business segments. The Company
identifies its segments based on the Company’s organization structure,
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which is primarily by principal products, The principal product
groups are Housewares/Small Appliances, Defense Products, and
Absorbent Products.

The Housewares/Small Appliances Segment designs, martkers, and
distribuces housewares and small appliances. These products are
sold directly to retail outlers throughout the United States and also
through independent distributors. As more fully deseribed in Note
J, the Company primarily sources its Housewares/Small Appliance
products from nonaffiliated suppliers located in the Orient. Sales are
seasonal, with the normal peak sales period oceurring in the fourth
quarter of the year prior to the holiday season.

The Defense Segment was starced in February 2003 with the
acquisition of AMTEC Corporatien which manufactures precision
mechanical and electromechanical assemblies for the U.S. govern-
mens and prime conuracrars. During 2005, AMTEC Corporation
was one of two prime contractors sclected by the Army o supply

all requirements for the 40mm family of practice and tactical
ammunition rounds for a period of fve years. AMTEC's manufae-
turing plant is located in Janesville, Wisconsin. During 2003, chis
segment was expanded with the acquisition of Spectra Technologics
LLC of East Camden, Arkansas. This facility performs Load,
Assemble, and Pack {LAP) opcrations on ordnance-related products
fac the U.S. goverament and prime concractors. The segment was

further augmented with the acquisition of Amron, LLC of Antigo,
Wisconsin during 2006. This facility primarily manufactuses
careeidge cases used in medium caliber (20-40mm} ammunirion.
Sec Note L.

The Abserbent Producr Segment was started on November 19, 2001
wirh the acquisition of certain zssets from RMED Internarional, inc,
forming Presto Absorbent Products, Inc. This company manufac-
tures diapers and, starting in 2004, adult incontinence products at
the Company's facilities in Eau Claire, Wisconsin. The products

are sold to retail outlets, distriburors, and other absorbent product
manufacturers. During 2003, this segment was expanded with the
purchase of che assets of NCN Hygienic Producrs, Inc,, a Marietra,
Georgia, manufacturer of adult inconrinence products and eraining
pads for dogs. The Company has since decided to close the Georgia
facility and consolidate the absorbent products manufacturing in the
Eau Claire, Wisconsin faciliry. See Note M.

In the following summary, operating profit represents earnings
before other income, principally interest income and income taxes.
The Company’s scgments operate discretely from each other with
no shared manufacturing facilities. Costs associated with corporate
activities (such as cash and marketable securitics management} are
included within the Housewares/Small Appliances scgment for all
periods presented.
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HOUSESWARES/
SMALL DEFENSE ABSORBENT

{In vhorciands) APPLIANCES PRODUCTS® PRODUCTS TOTAL
Year ended December 31, 2006
Exrermal metsales. . ... ..o, $124.455 $126.849 $53.377 $304.681
Gross profit(loss) ............ 32.809 28,762 (5.228) 56,343
Operating profic (loss)......... 22,441 20,262 (6.673)® 36.030
Toralassets ..........cononn. 213,032 80,043 51,901 344,976
Depreciation and

amortization . ............. 812 2.007 5,072 7.891
Capital expenditures ... ....... 1.314 18.627 1,078 21,019
Year ended December 31, 2005
Externalnersales, .. .......... $111,987 $36,954 $35.624 $184.565
Grossprofit................. 30975 9,564 {2.258) 38.281
Operating profit .......c..v0s 21139 5,797 (7.255)% 19,681
Totalassets .., ... ......cveunn 232.458 28,471 46,486 307,415
Depreciation and

amortization .. ..., 927 305 3,013 4,245
Capiral expenditures ... ....... 802 2137 10,893 13,832
Year ended December 31, 2004
Excernal nersales. . .............. $106,160 $24,535 $28,26) $158.956
Grossprofic . ._................. 30,649 7.867 1,550 40,066
Operatingprofit ....oovavvenens, 13,1811 4710 1,230 19,121
Totalassers .......oovvnvvinnnn, 232,999 24,972 44,035 302.006
Depreciation and

AMOITIZATION .4 v vav v vvneirnnes 1,233 216 1,861 330
Capital expenditures ., ........... 4,067 1,756 22,365 28,188

i The eperating profit is afier recording pension charges of 33,528,000, which is more fully described in Note G,
A The operasing profiv is afier recording pasdwill impuirment of $300,000 and 34,148,000 in 2006 and 2005, respecrively, which is more

fvfb' decribed in Note A(8).

W The Company recegnized reductions of vest of goch 1514 of 700,000 in 2004 resutring from liguidaiien of its manufacruring LIFO reserve.
@ The Defense segmens for 2006 includes revenue and earning relared so the acquisition af Amron, LLC. Sec Footnvre L,
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O. OPERATING LEASES:

The Company leases office, manufacruring, and warchouse facilities
and equipment under noncancelable operating leases. Rent expense
was approximatcly $1,042,000, $773,000, and $854,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respecrively.
Future minimum annual rental commitments are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 1 (In theusand)
2007 o e $ 446
2008 ... 320
2009 ... 209
2000, i e 189
-1 189
Thereafter . .vvvenininvanns 1,901

B

P. INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED):

The following represents unaudited financial information for 2005

and 2004:

{In thousands)
EARNINGS EARNINGS
NET GROSS EARNINGS PERSHARE PERSHARE
QUARTER SALES PROFIT PER SHARE (BASIC) (DILUTED)
2006
First $ 45,053 $ 5,284 $ 1,918 $ .28 3 .28
Second 58,014 8,91 3,614 .53 53
Third 81,531 15,825 7180 1.05 1.05
Fourth 120,083 26,323 15,248 2.23 223
Toral $304,681 $56,343 £27.960 34.09 $4.09
2005
First $ 3535 $ 5140 $ 1,276 L ) 19
Second 34,669 4,931 1,574 .23 .23
Third 39,545 7.061 2,657 39 .39
Fourth 74,992 1,149 10,910 1.60 1.59
Total $184,565 £38,281 $16,417 $2.41 $2.40

As shown above, fourth quarter sales are significantly impacted by
the holiday driven seasonaliry of the Housewares/Small Appliance
segment. This segment builds inventory during che first three quarters
to meet the sales demand of the fourdh quarter. Although the other
scgrﬁcms are typically non-seasonal, the increase in sales and profits in
the third and fourth quarters of 2006 also reficct the defense segment’s
initial shipmems under the 40mm systems contracr.

Q. LINE OF CREDIT:

The Company maintains an unsecured line of credit for short erm
operating cash needs. The line of credit is renewed each year art the
end of the sccond quarter. As of both December 31, 2006 and 2005,
the line of eredir limit was ser at $10,000,000 and $5,000,000,
respectively, with $0 outstanding on both dates. The interest rate on
the line of credir is reset monthly ta the London Inter-Bank Offered
Rate (LIBOR) plus one half of one percent.

PERFORMANCE GRAPH
National Presto Industries, Inc.

The performance graph compares cumulative five-year sharcholder
rerurns on an indexed basis with the Standard and Poor's 500
Composite Index {the “S8&P 500 Index”), the Former Peer Group
comprised of small appliance industry competitors, and a New
Peer Group comprised of companics with 2 December 31, 2006,
market capitalization similar to the Company. The Company
adopted the New Peer Group because it is unable to reasonably
identify a peer group bascd on its industries or lines of business,
The companies comprising the Peer Groups are set forth ar the
bortom of this page. The performance graph is not necessarily
indicative of futurc performance.

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE FIVE YEAR TOTAL RETURN

350
300 —m— National Presto lndustries, Inc.
— & - S&P 500 Index
250 || --®- - New Peer Group
—#— Former Peer Group /

2002 2003 2004 2005 1006

Assumes $100 invested on December 31, 2001, in National Presto
Industries, Inc. common stock, che S&P 500 Index, and the Peer
Groups. Total rerurn assumes reinvestment of dividends.

Former Peer Group Companics: Salton, Inc., and Applica, Inc.

New Peer Group Companies: Alvarion Lid, Cache, Inc., Covad
Communications Group, Flow International Corp., GSI Group,

Inc., Harvest Natural Resources, Inphonic, Inc., Marchex, Inc.,
Marten Transport, Ltd., Methode Electronics, Inc.-Class A, Nabi
Biopharmaceuticals, Peru Copper, Inc., Pharmaner Development
Group, Inc., Sify Limited-ADRs, Smith & Wesson Holding Corp.,
Symmetricom, Ine., Toreador Resources Corp., and Webmethods, Inc.
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REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
National Preste Industries, inc.

Reports of Independent Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm

Virchow Krause
To the Stockholders, Audir Committee and Baard of Directors &Compaml

National Presto Industries, Inc.
Eau Claire, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheers of National Presto Industries, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
telated consolidated starements of earnings, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Qur responsibilicy is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial scarements based on our audits.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obrain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial stacements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as
evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe thar our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of National
Presto Industries, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of their operasions and their cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinien on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information, Schedule [I - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applicd in
the audits of che basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in alt material respects in relarion ro the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as 2 whole,

\\M\ Kroune, & Orgom, LLP

Virchow, Krause 8 Company, LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
August 23, 2007 |
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Stockholders and Board of Directors VirChOWKrause
& company

National Presto Industries, [nc.

We have audited management's assessment included in the accompanying Management's Assessment of Internal Control over Financial
Reporting that National Presto Industrics, Inc. and subsidiaries {the “Company”) did not maintain cffective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006 because of the effect of a material weakness in the Company's controls over the application of gencrally
accepred accounting principles to material accounc balances and transactions, based on control criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s management

is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control

over financial reporcing. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the cffectivencss of the
Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audir in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obraining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating rhe design and operating cffectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audic provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal contro) over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for excernal purpeses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal contro] over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thar (1) perrain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accuratcly and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepred accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detecrion of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of rthe company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial stacements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control aver financial reparting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to Future periods are subject to the risk rhat conrrols may become inadequare because of changes in conditions, or thar
the degree of compliance vrith the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a maserial misstatement of the Company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on 2 timely
basis. A matcrial weakness was identified in management's assessment. Management's disclosure of the material weakness is not fairly presented
in all material respects. Information necessary to fairly describe the material weakness is as follows:

Controls over the application of generally accepted accounting principles to material account balances and transactions and controls over
adequacy of analysis and documentation supporting key accounting judgments and estimates — The Company did not maintain cffective
internal controls relating 1o its processes for determining, monitoring, disseminating, implementing and updating accounting policics that
complied with accounting principles generally accepred in the United States of America. The Company did not provide for adequatc analysis
supporting the development or evaluation of certain key estimates embodied in its financial statements using informarion available at the

time the estimates were formed or subsequently evaluated, nor did it have effective internal controls to cnsure that the estimates were properly
recorded on its financial statements. Because of this weakness, the preliminary 2006 annual and quarterly financial statements of the Company
required adjustments 1o correct for overstatements of the products liability reserve and an unrecorded impairment of goodwill. These errors also
resulted in restatements of prior periods as described in the Company’s 2005 filing on Form 10-K/A.

Therefore, a reasonable possibility existed that a material misstatement of the Company's annual or intetim financial scatements would not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis by the Company's internal controls over financial reporting and that the Company had not maintained
cffective internal control over financial reparting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control ~ Integrated
Framework issued by the Commitcee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). This material weakness was
considered in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the consolidated financial statements as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2006, of the Company and this report does not affect our report on such consolidated financial sratements.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company did not maintain ¢ffective internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on control critetia established in Internal Contrel — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0O). Alse, in our opinion, because of the cffect of the material
weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has not maintained effective internal
contro! over financial reporring as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizarions of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Svates), the consolidated
balance sheets of National Presto Industrics, Inc. and subsidiarics as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the relared consolidated statements of
earnings, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for cach of che three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, and our report dated August
23, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

\Sw\ Krouae & Ongoman, LLP

Virchow Krause & Company, LLP
Minnecapolis, Minnesota
August 23, 2007
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION

National Presto Industries, Inc,

‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Forward-looking statements in this Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operarions, else-
where in the Company’s 2006 Annual Report to Sharcholders, in
the Company’s Form 10-K, in the Proxy Statement for the annual
meeting held May 16, 2006, and in the Company’s press releases and
oral statements made with the approval of an authorized execu-

tive officer are made pursuant 1o the safe harbor provisions of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. There are certain
important factors that could causc results co differ marerially from
those anticipated by some of the statements made herein. [nvesiors
are cautioned thar all forward-looking scatements involve risks and
uncertzinty. 1n addition to the factors discussed herein and in the
notes to consolidated financial statements, among the other factors
that could cause acrual results to differ materially are che following:
consumer spending and debt levels; interest rates; continuity of
relationships with and purchases by major customers; product mix;
the bencht and risk of business acquisitions; competitive pressure on
sales and pricing; increases in marerial, freight/shipping, or produc-
tion cost which cannot be recouped in product pricing; delays or
interruptions in shipping or production from machine issues work
or labor disruptions stemming from a unionized work force; changes
in government requirements and funding of government contracts,
failure of subcontractors or vendors to perform as required by
cantrace; and the efficient start-up and utilization of capital equip-
ment investments. Additional information concerning these and
other factors is conrained in the Company’s Securities and Exchange
Commission filings, copies of which are available from the Company
without charge,

2006 COMPARED TO 2005

Readers are directed to Note N, “Business Segments” for data on the
financial results of the Company's three business segments for the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005,

On a conselidated basis, sales were up by $120,116,000 (65%), gross
margins up by $18,062,000 (47%), and selling and general expense
up by $5,361,000 (37%). Other income, principally incerest, in- -
creased slightly by $4,000, carnings before provision for income taxes
increased by $16,353,000 (68%), and ner earnings by $11,543,000
(70%}. Details concerning these changes can be found in the com-
ments by segment found below,

Housewares/Small Appliances net sales increased $12,468,000 from
$111,987,000 to $124,455,000, or 11%, primarily resulting from

an increase in units shipped, offset in part by price decreases in the
form of additional promotional support. Defense net sales increased
by $89,895,000 from $36,954,000 to $126,849,000, or 243%, with
approximately 65% of the increase attriburable to sales related to the
US Department of the Army 40mm systems program and the re-
maining increase largely stemming from the expansion of the defense
segment with the acquisition of Amron, LLC (see Note L). Absorbent
Products net sales increased by $17,753,000 from $35,624,000 1o
$53,377,000, or 50%, reflecting increased volume from the adule
incontinence line of products.

Houscwares/Small Appliance gross profic for 2006 increased
$1,834,000 from $30,975,000 to $32,809,000, whilc gross profit as
a percentage of sales decreased from 28% in 2005 to 26% in 2006,
Defense gross profit dollars increased $19,198,000 from $5,564,000
10 $28,762.000, while the gross profit percentage decreased from
26% to 23%. The increase in gross profic dollars for both segments
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is primarily attributable to the increased volume referenced above,
while the decrease in percentage relates to increased product costs,
partially offset by a more favorable product sales mix. Changes in
the value of the Chinese currency (Yuan), as more fully explained
below, has resulted in an increase in Housewares/Small Appliance
product costs. Defense margins were also impacted by an incentive
program offered to key execurives as an incentive to increase the size
of the business. Absorbent products gross profit dropped to a loss of
$5,228,000 in 2005. The decline stemmed primarily from increased
material costs, increased depreciation costs, and cost inefficiencies
of a startup/learning curve nature related to the ramp-up of new
state-of-the-art machinery.

Until mid-2005 the Yuan had been tied to the U.S. Dollar, but has
since been allowed to float and has appreciated in value. With the
continued pressure from the United States Congress on the Chinese
government to allow the Yuan o appreciate further, coupled with
increases in the cost of commodiries like aluminum and copper,

the Houscwares/Small Appliance segment’s product costs in 2006
increased over 2005 levels and has and is expected to continue w0
increase through 2007. Component and commodity costs for the
other segments of the business are nor affecred 1o 2ny material degree
by changes in exchange rates, however, they too have been impacied
by the effect of increased commodiry costs stemming from higher
petroleum prices and increases in metals like zinc.

Selling and general expenses for the Housewares/Small Appliance
and Absorbent Produces segments had nominal inereases. Defense
selling and general expenses increased $4,733,000 reflecting
increased compensation and staffing commensurate with the Defense
segment’s increased sales and earnings levels, as well as an incentive
to key executives to promote rapid growth of the business.

The Company tests for goodwill impairment on an annual basis or
more frequently, as required. During the 2006 annual goodwill im-
pairment test, goodwill associated with absorbent products scgment
was desmed to be fully impzired. An additional eaen-out amount of
$500,000 was accrued based upon cerrain performance targers met
through December 31, 2006. That amount was also written off as
impaired goodwill during fourrh quarter 2006. A charge to income
of $4,148,000 was made for the absorbent segment goodwill impair-
ment during the fourth quarter of 2005. See Note A(8).

The above items were responsible for the change in operating profit.

Earnings before provision for income taxes increased $16,353,000
from $24,026,000 1o $40,379,000. The provision for income raxes
increased from $7,609,000 1o $12,419,000, which resulted in an
effective income tax rate decrease from 32% o 31% largely duc o
the impact of a research and development credit covering the period
2002 through 2006. Net earnings increased $11,543,000 from

$16,417,000 o $27,960,000.

2005 COMPARED TO 2004

Readers are direcied to Note N, “Business Segmenes” for data on the
financial results of the Company’s three business segments for the
years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004,

On a consolidated basis, sales were up by $25,609,000 (16%},
gross profic masgins down by $1,785,000 (5%), and selling and
general expense down by $2,965,000 (17%). Orher income,
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principally intcrest, increased by $760,000 (219}, as did earnings
before provision for incomu taxes by $1,320,600 (6%), and net earn-
ings by $976,000. Details concerning these changes can be found in
the comments by segment found below.

Housewares/Smal! Appliances net sales increased $5,827,000 from
$106,160,000 to $111,987,000, or 6%, primarily resuling from an
increase in units shipped. Approximately 75% of che actual volume
increase was atcriburable to new preduct introductions. Defense ner
sales increased by $12,419,000 from $24,535,000 to $36,954,000,
or 51%, primarily reflecting a unir volume increase resulting from
parrial fulfiliment of an augmented backlog. Abserbent Products net
sales increased by $7,363,000 from $28,261,000 ro $35,624,000, or
26%, primarily reflecting increased volume from the adult inconti-
nence line of products.

Housewarcs/Small Appliance gross profit for 2005 increased
$326.000 from $30,649,000 ro $30,975,000, while gross profit as

a percentage of sales decreased from 29% in 2004 to 28% in 2005.
Defense gross profit dollaes increased $1,697,000 fram 37,867,000 1o
$9,564,000, while the gross profit percentage decreased from 32%
10 26%, The increase in gross profit dollars for both segments is
primarily actributable to the increased volume referenced above, while
the decrease in percentage relates to a less favorable product sales mix.
Absorbent products gross prefic dropped from $1,550,000 in 2004 102
loss of $2,258,000 in 2005. The decline stemmed primarily from cost
inefficiencies of 2 startup/learning curve nature related 1o cthe installa-
tion of new state-of-the-art machinery, and increased material costs.

Housewares/Small Appliance selling and general expenses decreased
$4,104,000, with approximately 75% autributable vo a decrease

in television advertising during 2005, Defense selling and general
expenses increased $610,000, reflecting increased compensarion and
staffing commensurate with the Defense segment’s increased sales
and earnings levels. Absorhent Producr selling and general expense
increased §529,000 stemming mainly from increased administrative
costs associated with the expansion of the segment.

In che chird quarter of 2003, the Company announced irs decision 1o
rerminate its defined benefit pension plan (sec Note G). As a result,
the Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $3,528,000 for 2004 upon
serclement of the pension obligation. Note G also includes informa-
tion regarding assumptions used o value che pension plan.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, goadwill for the Absorbent
Products segment was deemed impaired because of the declining
profitability experienced by one of the reporting units in the segment.
Using a mulriple of earnings to estimate fair value, it was derermined
that goodwill was fully impaired. This resulted in a charge ro the
current year's earnings of $2,550,000, net of rax.

The above items were responsible for the change in operating profir.

Other income, principally interest, increased $760,000 rcflecting the
interest rate increases implemented by the Federal Reserve over the
past several quarters, anly partially offser by a decrease in average
daily investment balance, stemming primarily from the use of funds
| for the expansion of the Absorbent Products and Defense segments.

Earnings before provision for income raxes increased $1,320,000
from $22,706,000 1o $24,026,000. The provision for income raxes
increased from $7,265,000 to $7,609,000, which resulted in an

i effective income tax rate of 32% for both years. Net carnings
increased $976,000 from $15,441,000 to $16,417,000.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash provided by operating activitics was $5,506,000 during 2006
compared to $22,337.000 during the comparable period in the prior
yeat. The principal factors behind the increase can be found in che
changes in the components of working capital within rhe statement
of cash flows.

Cash used in investing activities was $6,281,000 during 2006
compared to $33,574,000 cash provided during 2005. The change
in cash flow is primarily srtributable to two factors. Fitst, fewer
markertable sceurities were converted into cash and cash equivalents
during 2006 than in 2005, either as a result of tendering of demand
inscruments with put options or through the maturiry of sccurities.
The second conrributing factor was the larger cash outlay experi-
enced in 2006 stemming from che acquisition of Amron, LLC (sce
Note L) compared 1o the cash outlays in 2005 for equipment used in
the expansion of the absorbent products scgment and modificarion of
the Jackson, Mississippi plant to a warchousing and shipping facility.

Based on rhe accounting profession’s 2005 interpretation of cash
equivalenrs under FASB Statement No. 95, the company’s variable
rate demand notes have been classified as markerable securities.
This inrerpreration, which is contrary to the interpretation that the
Company's representative received directly from the FASB (which
indicated it would not object to the Company’s classification of
variable rate demand notes as cash equivalents), and subsequent
reclassification has resulted in a presentation of the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet that the Company believes understates the
true liquidity of the Company’s income portfolio. As of December,
31, 2006 and 2003, $70,778,000 and $39,444,000, rcspectively,
of variable rate demand notes are classified as marketable securitics.
These notes have structural features that allow the Company o
tender them at par plus interest within any 7 day period for cash to
the notes’ trustees or remarketers, and thus provide the liquidity of
cash equivalents.

Cash uscd in financing activities for 2006 and 2005 differed primar-
ily as a resule of the $.45 per share increase in che excra dividend paid
during thosc years,

As a resule of the foregoing factors, cash and cash equivalents
decreased in 2006 by $15,327,000 co $46,696.000.

Working capital decreased by $2,567,000 1o $210,154.000 at
December 31, 2006, reflecring an increase in payroll and advertising
liabilitics stemming from the acquisition of Amron, the increased
producrion activities in che defense and absorbent segments and sales
in the housewares/small appliances segment, The Company’s current
ratio was 4.3 to 1.0 ac fiscal 2006 year-end, compared to 6.3 to 1.0 at
the end of fiscal 2005.

The Company expects to comtinue to evaluate acquisition oppor-
tunities that align with irs business segments and will make further
acquisitions, as well as continue to make capiral investments in these
segments if the appropriate return on investment is projected.

The Company has substantial liquidity in the form of cash and cash
equivalents and marketable securities to meer all of its anticipated
capital requirements, 1o make dividend payments, and ro fund furure
growth through acquisitions and other means. The Company intends
to continue its investment scrategy of safety and short-term liquidity
throughout its investment holdings. The interest rate increases over
the past several quarters, partially offset by the reduction in the
Company's investment holdings, currently has resuleed in increased
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levels of interest income for the Company. There can be no assurance
thar interest rates will not decline. The incerest rate environment is

a funcrion of national and internacional monetary policies as well as
the growth and inflation rates of che U.S. and foreign economies, and
is not controllable by the Company.

DEFENSE SEGMENT BACKLOG

The Company's Defense segment contract backlog was approxi-
martely $260,000,000 at December 31, 2006, and $150,000,000 at
December 31, 2005. Backlog is defined as the value of funded orders
from the customer less the amouny of sales recognized againse the
funded order. Ir is anticipated chart the backlog will be performed
during a 14 to 18-month peried.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The below table discloses a surnmary of the Company’s specified
conrractual obligations at December 31, 2006:

Sclf Insured Product Liability & Health Tnsurance: The
Company is subject to product liability claims in the normal course
of business and is self-insured for health care costs. The Company

is partly insured for produce liabilicy claims, 2nd therefore records
an accrual for known claims and incurred but not reported claims,
including an estimate for related legal fees in the Company's consoli-
dated financial statements. The Company utilizes historical trends
and other analysis ro assist in determining the appropriate accrual,
An increase in the number or magnitude of claims could have a
marcrial impact on the Company's financial condition and results of
aperations.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Please refer ro Note A{16) for information related to the future effect
of adopting new accounting pronouncements on the Company’s
consolidated Ainancial statements.

PAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD (/w thousands)

CONTRACTUAL MORE THAN
OBLIGATIONS TOTAL UNDER ) YEAR 1-3 YEARS 3-5 YEARS S YEARS
Operating lease obligarions. . § 3,254 5 446 $ 529 $378 31,901
Purchase obligaions™...... 163,104 163.104 - - -
Earn-our and incentive

payments™ ... ... ... 22,617 7.275 15,342 - -

Toral........ccvninnen $i188,975 $170,825 §15.871 $378 31.901

M Purchase ebliy inclndes ding purchase srders ar December 31, 2006, included are purchase axders issued to the Corpany’s

housewares manufacturers in the Orient, and to matevial suppliers in the Defense and Abrorbent Producy segmens. The Company con
cancel ar change many of these purchase erders, but may incur rots if its supplier cannot wir the material to manufaciure the Company's
produces in ather applicasions or return the maserial ts their supplier. As @ resuls, the aciual amount the Company is ebligased 12 pay cannor

be estimated.

U The Company has agreed to make cevtain paymenis dependent upon the future performance of companirs in the defense and absorbens
products segmenss. The expected payments noted above were based wpon the ansicipaced future levels af earmings of theie companies.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of the consolidated financial siatements in ac-
cordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make cereain estimates and
assumptions that affect the amouns of reported assers and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assers and labilities ar the dace of the
consolidated financial statements and revenues and expenses during
the periods reported. Acrual results may differ from those estimates,
The Company reviewed the development and selection of the eritical
accounting policies and believes the following are the most critical
accounting policics that could have an cffect on the Company’s
reported results. These critical accounting policies and estimaies have
been reviewed with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

[nventoeries: New Housewares/Small Appliance product introduc-
tions are an important part of the Company's sales to offset the mor-
bidity rate of other Housewares/Small Appliance products and/or
the effect of lowered acceptance of scasonal products due to weather
conditions, New producrs entail unusual risks and have oceasionally
in the past resulted in losses related to obsolete or excess inventory as
a resule of low or diminishing demand for a product. There were no
such obsolescence issues that had a marerial effect during the current
year and, accordingly, the Company did not record a reserve for
obsolete product. In the furure should product demand issues arise,
the Company may incur losses relzted to the obsolescence of che
related inventory.
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SECLITIGATION

Please refer to Footnore | in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statemenes for discussion on this item.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about
Market Risk

The Company's interest income on cash equivalents and market-
able securities is affected by changes in interest rates in the United
States. Cash equivalents include moncy marker funds. Based on

the accounting profession’s 2005 inrerpretation of cash equivalents
under FASB Statement No. 95, the company’s seven-day variable race
demand notes now are classified as markerable securities racher than
as cash equivalents. The demand notes are highly liquid instruments
with interest rates set every 7 days that can be tendered to the trustee
or remarketer upon 7 days notice for payment of principal and
accrued interest amounes. The 7-day cender feature of these variable
rate demand notes is further supported by an irrevocable letter of
credit from highly rared U.S. banks. To che extent a bond is not
remarketed at par plus accrued interest, the difference is drawn from
the bank's letter of credit. The balance of the Company's invest-
ments ate held primarily in fixed and variable rate municipal bonds
with an average life of less than one year. Accordingly, changes in
inrerest rares have nor had a marerial effect on the Company, and the
Company does not anticipate that future exposure to interese rate
market risk will be marerizl. The Company uses sensitivity analysis
1 determine its exposure to changes in interest rates.
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The Company has no history of, and does not anticipate in the
future, investing in derivative financial instrumenrs. Most transac-
tions with international customers are entered inte in U.S. dollars,
precluding the need for forcign currency cash flow hedges. The
Company's manufacturing contraces with its foreign suppliers
contain provisions to share the impact of Aucruations in the exchange
rate berween che U.S, dollar and the Hong Kong dollar above and
below a fixed range contained in the contracts. All transacrions with
the foreign supplicrs were within the exchange rate range specified

in the conrracts during 2006, 2005 and 2004. There is no similar
provision applicable to the Chinese Yuan, which until 2005 had been
tied to the U.S. Dollar. To the extent there are further revaluations of
the Yuan vis-3-vis the U.S. Dollar, it is anticipated thar any pocential
marerial impact from such revaluations will be to the cost of products
securcd viz purchase orders issued subsequent to the revaluation.

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on
Accounting and Financial Disclosure

There have been no disagreements with accountants on accounting
and financial disclosure, bur there has been a change in accoun-
tants. The change stemmed from the lawsuit that the Securiries

and Exchange Commission (SEC) filed in July 2002 in the federal
district court in Chicago, 1llinois, against National Presto Industries,
Inc. alleging the Company operated as an unregistered investment
company from 1992 through 2002. The case did not involve fraud,
deceptive practices, or questionable accounting merhods. The federal
district judge granted the SEC's motion for summary judgment on
October 31, 2005. On December 23, 2005, the judge ordered the
Company to register under the Investment Company Act. As he
barred the Company from operating in interstate cammerce until the
filing was completed, the Company immediately filed che requisite
application, albeit under protest, indicating chat it did not meet the
filing criteria. The Company fled a notice of appeal from che decision
to the Federal Cireuit Courr of Appeals in the 7th Circuir. On May
15, 2007, the appellate court reversed the lower court, ruling thar the
Company is not and has never been an investment company and that
the Company was free to drop its registration under the [nvestment
Company Act and operate under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
whether or nor the SEC gave its formal approval to that step.

Prior to the appellate court’s decision, there was considerable
discussion between the Company's outside counsel and the SEC
staff on the manner in which financial information was o be
presented during the peried in which the appeal was pending. As

a result of the controversy surrounding the SEC’s stafF's uleimare

| mandate that an investment company footnore be inserted into the

| Company’s financial statements for the year ended December 31,

. 2005, the Company’s predecessor independent registered account-

! ing firm, Grant Thornton, LLP, withdrew its opinion for the years

I ending December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003. Subsequently, the firm
withdrew from the audit engagement as well. Despite the 7th Circuit
Courr of Appeals’ decision, Grant Thornton would nat reinstate its
opinions, necessitating the reaudit of all three years by the successor
auditor, Virchow Krause 82 Co. LLP.

Controls and Procedures

The Company's management, including the Chief Executive Ofhcer
and Chief Financial Officer, have conducred an evaluation of the
effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's disclosure
controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the "1934 Act”) as of December 31, 2006.

Management has reviewed the restatements made in the years 2003
though 2005 of che insurance reserve and goodwill impairment and

noted that they were part of a reaudic in which the parties had the
luxury of hindsight. The actual verdict or settlement value of many
of the product liability claims that were open at the time of the
carlier audits were known by the time the reaudits occurred, as was
the future year's performance of the absorbent product business and
the decision 1o close the Aclanra facility. The line between change in
audit estimare or a misapplication of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) is 2 finc ane. For purposes of chis control review,
Management has clected to deem the level of the product liability
reserve and the failure to recognize the impairment of goodwill as a
misapplication of GAAP and hence an error and a marerial weakness
under Paragraph Number 140 of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board Auditing Standard No. 2. In the future, manage-
ment will correct these weaknessed by a) Using eicher the apparent
best poine or low point rather than 2 judgmental mid-point in de-
termining the portion of the insurante reserve applicable to product
liability and b} Performing a more robust review as of the beginning
of the fourch quarter to determine whether any goodwill impairment
has occurred.

Accordingly. the Company's Chief Exccutive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer have concluded thar the Company had a marerial
weakness in internal control over financial reporting solely relating its
use of a judgmental mid-point in determining its reserve for insurance
and its failure o perform a robust review of goodwill and thar, solely
for this reason, its internal control over financial reporting and its
disclosure controls and procedures were nor effective as of thar date.

There were no significant changes in internal controls over financial
reporting during the quarter ended December 31, 2006 that have
materially affecred, or are reasonably likely to materially affecr, the
Company’s internal cantrol over financial reporting.

Management's Assessment of Internal Control
over Financial Reporting

The manapement of National Presto Industries, Inc. (NPI) is respon-
sible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) 2nd 15d-15(f) under
the Securitics and Exchange Act of 1934, NPIs internal control sys-
tem was designed to provide reasonable assurance to the Company’s
management and Board of Directors regarding the preparation and
fair presentarion of published financial statements.

Allinternal control systems, no matter how well designed, have
inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to
be clfective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to
financial statement preparation and presentation.

NPI management assessed the effectivencess of the Company's internal
concrol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. In making
this assessment, it used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ) in
Internal Consrof - Integrased Framewerk. Based on our assessment and
those criteria, we believe that, as of December 31. 2006, the Company
had a material weakness in internal control over financial reporting
solely relating its usc of a judgmental mid-point in determining its
teserve for insurance and irs failute to perform a robust review of
goadwill and char, solely for chis reason, its internal control over
fnancial reporting and its disclosure conerels and procedures were not
effective as of that date.

NP's independent auditors have issued an artestation report on our
assessment of the Company's internal control over financial report-
ing. This report appears ar page 29,
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
National Presto Industries, Inc.

(In thousands except pet share data)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2008 2004 2003 2002
Nersales.............. Cerenes ~$304,681 $184,565 $158,956 $125.744 $124,784
Necearnings .. ............... 27,960* 16,417* 15,441 15,477° 8,690*
Net earnings per common and

common equivalent share . ., .. 4.09° 2.40* 226" .27 1.27°
Totalassets................... 344,976 307415 302,006 298,565 289,994
Dividends paid per commeon share

applicable to current year .. ... 2.2 1.67 117 92 92

* 2006 nes carnings reflect a revearch and development tax credit which served 1o increare carnings by 51,201,000 (50,18 per share) covering the period 2002
threugh 2006. It was offies in part by o goedwill wrise offscemming from itr Absorbent Products segment of $309,000 (55.05 per share), net of tax.
Far 2005, goodwill for the A&km Products segzment was deemed impaired becawse of ihe declining profitability experienced by one of the reporting units in
the yegment. This resuited in & reduction of mrxm;: 2f $2.550.000(30.37 per share), net of tax.
For 2004 the nes effect vfthf rtmyl.cf!’tt.JFO reserve resufted in a net comparazive carnings decline of $2,695,000 or $0.40 per share which was in pars
affiet by the absemce of i STI37.000 (80,17 per share) plans closing charge taken in 2003, The impact of the pension termination resulted in & ner
compardtive earnings decline of $1,371,000 er $0.20 per share.
2003 rei earnings reflecs eficr-rax charges of $1.137.000 (30.17 per share} related to plant closing expenses and $817.000 ($0.12 per thare) related to converr-
ing & defined benefit pension plar into & defined conribusion plan. which were more than offies by the partiul reversal of the LIFQ reserve stemming from the
shutdown of domestic planss, net of tax, $3,122.000 ($0.46 per share).
2002 includer $2,843.000—$0.42 pev share verins 2001's $4,771,000—3$0.70 per share for afeer-tax expenics relating 1o plans closings. 2002 earnings abio
refiecr §1,040.000 or $0.15 per thare after-tax charge privarely related te the early resirement of long-term employees. The 2002 expenses were largely offier

(43,255,000 o $0.48 per thare after-tax) by the parrial reversal of the LIFO reserve ing from the thutdewn of the d, fr mranwfacinring plants.
SUMMARY OF STATISTICS
62nd Consecutive Dividend Year
(I theurand exeept par share data) WEIGHTED AVERAGE PER SHARE i
COMMON AND

YEAR COMMON CASH

ENDED NET NET EQUIVALENT SHARES MNET DIVIDENDS PAID STOCKHOLDERS'
DEC. 3 SALES EARNINGS OUTSTANDING EARNINGS REGULAR EXTRA EQUITY
2006 $304,681 $27,960° 6,81 34.09° $.92 $1.20 $4).04
2005 184,565 16,417 6,827 2.40° 92 75 39.04
2004 158,256 15,441* 6.823 2,26" 92 25 38.33
2003 125,744 15477 6,821 2.27° 92 - 36.99
2002 124,784 8,690 6,840 1.27° 92 - 34.83

* 2006 et carnings reflect a rexearch and development tax credis which served te increase carnings by $1,201,000 (30,18 per vhare) coveriag the peviod 2002
shraugh 2006, it was offses in part by & geedwill write off ivemming frem it Abserbent Producrs segment of $309.000 ($0.05 per share), net of raex.
For 2003, goedwill for the Abrorbent Producys srgment was deemed impaired because of the declining profitability experienced by one af the reperting wnits in
the segmens. This rewulted in a reducrion of carnings of $2,550.000 ($0.37 per shave}, nes 4f tex,
For 2004 the net cffect of the reversal of the LIFO reserve resulted in & ner comparavive carnings decline of §2,695,000 or $0.40 per share which was in part
offsct by the abicnce of the $1,137.000 (§0.17 per share) plant closing charge taken in 2003, The irpacr of the pewsion terminstion resuled in & nes
romparative carnings decline af $1,371,000 er 30.20 per share.,
2003 aer earnings reflece afier-tax charges of 1,137,000 ($0.17 per share} related 1a plamt closing expenses and $817,000 (30,12 per share) reluared te convenr-
ing a defined beacfit pension plan into & defined conrribution plan, which were mure than offier by the parvial reversaf of ihe LIFQ reserve siemming from the
shurdewn of domesic plansy, neg af tax, 3,122,000 ($0.46 per share).
2002 includes $2,843,060—$0.42 per share versws 20015 $4,771,000—30.70 per sharve for afier-rax expenses relasing to plant clotings, 2002 exrnings alse
reflecs 51,040,000 or $0.15 per share afier-sax charge primarily releted te the carly retivement of long-term emplayees. The 2002 expenses were largely affiet
{53,259.000 or $0.48 per share afsv-tax) by the partial reverral of the LIFQ reserve ing from the ihurdown of the domestic mannfzeruring plana.

RECORD OF DIVIDENDS PAID AND MARKET PRICE OF COMMON STOCK

2006 FISCAL YEAR 2005 FISCAL YEAR
CIVIDENDS PAID MARKET PRIGE DIVIDENDS PAID MARKET PRICE
PER SHARE HIGH — LOw PER SHARE HIGH —_ LOW
First Quarter $2.12 $49.33 $41.28 $1.67 $45.51 $39.59
Second Quarrer - 61.33 48.64 - 45.47 38.85
Third Quarrer - 56.70 49.60 - 48.35 42.60
Fourth Quarter - 62.65 54.23 - 47.35 42.65
Full Year $2.12 $62.65 $41.28 $1.67 $48.35 $38.85
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Certifications

The annual CEO certification required under
NYSE Rule 303A.12(a) was filed in 2006 without
qualification. The certifications required under
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
were included as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 0

the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2006.
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